
 

Please note that, upon reasonable notice at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled 
individuals through appropriate aids and services or provide a video link for meetings. For additional information, or to request this 
service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 715-479-8682 ext. 224,525 E. Maple Street, P.O. Box 1269, Eagle River WI 54521. 

 Date of posting 8/14/24 

 
 

AGENDA NOTICE 
 

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF EAGLE RIVER WILL HOLD A MEETING ON 
THURSDAY, AUGUST 15, 2024, 5:15 P.M. AT CITY HALL, 525 E. MAPLE STREET IN EAGLE RIVER. 
 
1) Call To Order. 
2) Roll Call. 
3) Treasurer confirmation that all bank accounts are reconciled. 
4) Treasurer report of any and all late payments and penalties.  
5) July Financial Review. 
6) Review & Approval of Accounts Payable. 
7) Adjourn. 
 
 
 

  



 

Please note that, upon reasonable notice at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled 
individuals through appropriate aids and services or provide a video link for meetings. For additional information, or to request this 
service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 715-479-8682 ext. 224,525 E. Maple Street, P.O. Box 1269, Eagle River WI 54521. 

 Date of posting 8/14/24 

 
AGENDA NOTICE 

 
THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EAGLE RIVER WILL HOLD A MEETING ON 

THURSDAY, AUGUST 15, 2024, 6:00 PM AT CITY HALL, 525 E. MAPLE STREET IN EAGLE RIVER. 
 

The meeting will be available via Zoom at the following link:  
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81145375663?pwd=bQHqovHJVhgsraba1g3yEoGUXFGtmf.1  

Meeting ID: 811 4537 5663 
Passcode: 064873 

 
1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
4. Approve Minutes of Previous Meetings  
5. Discussion and Possible Action on the Following Agenda Items:   

a) Street Closing/temporary sign/amplification/display of goods permits:  
i. Three Eagle Half Marathon & 5K, Street Closing, Amplifying Device, Temp Signs, 

October 12, 2024 
ii. Preslie Pay it Forward Cancer Ride Toy Drive, Tom Mantsch - Street Closing for 

parking, Saturday August 17, 9:45am – noon, Wall St from Main to 1st and 1st 
Street from Wall to alley 

b) Liquor License: Class “B” Beer/”Class C” Wine – Dirty Kidz Crew LLC, DBA Toad in the 
Hole, 121 S Railroad St, Beth Millin Agent  9/1/24 – 6/30/25 

c) Operator’s licenses:  
i. REGULAR: David Blackberg, Abigail Cornella, Alicia Jellen, Hailey Kubsch, Thomas 

Newkirk, Robyn Perlewitz, Tricia Schoeneck, Skye Seymer 
d) MSA Monthly Update 

i. Safe Streets for All Planning Grant Application, $3500 application fee.  
e) Baird policy presentation  

i. Resolution 1042 – Adopting a Capital Assets Policy  
ii. Capital Improvement Plan Policy Approval 

f) Planning Commission Recommendations:  
i. Andrew Van Dyke is requesting a 24-month extension of Item 3. Structures of the 

Tamarack Business Park Restrictive Covenants, in regard to Lot 12, parcel #221-1056-
20, described as SE-NE, Sect. 33, T40N,R10E, which states “The primary approved use 
structure to be placed upon any property purchased within the Tamarack Business 
Park shall be constructed and completed within one year from the date of purchase 
of the subject real estate upon which the structure is being placed.” 

  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81145375663?pwd=bQHqovHJVhgsraba1g3yEoGUXFGtmf.1


Please note that, upon reasonable notice at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled 
individuals through appropriate aids and services or provide a video link for meetings. For additional information, or to request this 
service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 715-479-8682 ext. 224,525 E. Maple Street, P.O. Box 1269, Eagle River WI 54521. 

 Date of posting 8/14/24 

ii. Premier Eagle River, LLC is requesting a zoning change from Highway Commercial to
Multi-Family Residential for Parcel #221-1060-05, described as NW-NE, Sect. 34,
T40N,R10E, PRT NW NE EXC 507081,547546,593411. The parcel is located at the
northeast corner of US Highway 45/East Pine Street, Wall Street, and State Highway
70 East. The zoning change will include an update the City of Eagle River’s
comprehensive plan.

iii. Premier Eagle River, LLC is requesting a conditional use permit to build a multi-family
housing complex consisting of up to 36 units, with a conditional site-plan approval,
pursuant to Zoning Section 106-393 Uses permitted by conditional grant: (6) Multi-
family housing in excess of two units on Parcel #221-1060-05, described as NW-NE,
Sect. 34, T40N,R10E, PRT NW NE EXC 507081,547546,593411. The parcel is located
at the northeast corner of US Highway 45/East Pine Street, Wall Street, and State
Highway 70 East.

iv. Approval of subdivision Map 1 for Elm Drive property, Parcel #221-1058-5800
described as SE-SE, Sect. 33, T40N,R10E, PRT SE SE ORDINANCE 529833 EXC 540834.

v. For Discussion Only: Interest in pursuing any changes to the zoning code to allow
conditional use for secondary residences in single-family residential zoning.

g) Golf Course Updates from Golf Pro and Greens Superintendent
i. Approval of Northern Glass quote for window replacement from

vandalism - $2,929.09
h) Light & Water – Approval to opt out or remain in the PFAS class action settlements with

Tyco and BASF
i) Department of Public Works, ex-post-facto approval of wedge replacement for

snow equipment. Wausau Equipment/Alamo Group, $4847.30.
j) Police chief monthly update on departmental activities

i. Contract with the Lakeland Area Mountain Biking Organization for Cranberry
Fest assistance (replacing Civil Air Patrol).

k) Approve payment of the bills for the City and the Golf Course
l) Council appointments to Commissions and Committees
m) Administrator’s monthly update on activities of all departments
n) Treasurer’s monthly update.
o) Clerk’s monthly update

7. Adjourn.





 
July 9, 2024 

A meeting of the Finance Committee of the City of Eagle River was called to order at 5:15 PM by Mayor 
Hyslop. 

Roll Call:  Ron Kressin, Kim Schaffer, Diane Marquardt, with Jerry Burkett joining after roll call. Also in 
attendance: Becky Bolte, Cory Hoffmann, and Robin Ginner.  

Treasurer confirmation that all bank accounts are reconciled: Hoffmann reported she is working on 
reconciling May. 

Treasurer report of any and all late payments and penalties.  Hoffmann reported she is having issues with 
invoices not being forwarded to her for golf course purchases and contacted vendors to update billing 
information.  No late fee’s have been paid. Golf Now, G1, point of sale program at the pro shop is not working 
as it should causing balancing problems.   

June Financial Review: No update. 

Review and approval of Accounts Payable for City and Golf Course:  Motion by Jerry Burkett, 2nd by Ron 
Kressin, to recommend payment of presented City and Golf Course payables to City Council.  Carried on a roll 
call vote. Ayes: Burkett, Kressin, Schaffer, Marquardt  Nays: None 

Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Kressin to adjourn at 5:54 PM.  Carried, all. 
 

Becky Bolte - Clerk  

July 9 2024 

A meeting of the Common Council of the City of Eagle River was called to order at 6:00PM by Mayor Hyslop. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Ron Kressin and was recited by all present. 

Roll Call: Ron Kressin, Kim Schaffer, Diane Marquart, and Jerry Burkett. Also in attendance: Robin Ginner, 
Becky, Bolte, Cory Hoffmann, and Tony Sable 

Motion by Kressin, 2nd by Schaffer to approve the minutes of the 6/11/24 Finance Committee and Common 
Council meeting and 6/27/24 Special Common Council meeting. Carried, all. 

Mayor Hyslop changed the order of the agenda, moving item P to the top. 

P) Permission to place Bluebird Boxes on city property, Greg Olson. Greg and Karen Olson, members of BRAW 
(Bluebird Restoration Association of WI), presented the request showing Council proposed bluebird boxes 
with Ginner stating she had given Olson a map of areas within the City to place them.  Olson wishes to place 
about a ½ dozen birdhouses on City property.  Tony Sable from the golf course asked Olson about placement 
at the golf course and the two of them will connect.  Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Kressin to grant permission to 
Greg and Karen Olson to place Bluebird houses on City property.  Carried, all.  

A) Street Closing/temporary sign/amplification/display of goods permits: Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Kressin to 
approve Dynamic Lifecycle Innovations – Temp Signs at North and South ends of Pleasure Island Road for 
Recycling Extravaganza at NPSD, 8/24/24. Carried, all 

B) Operator’s licenses: REGULAR: Anne Barkley, Jillian Dupree, Lisa DeRuiter, McCall Hocking, Stacy Oas, Anita 
Allen, Christine Aldridge, Susan LaChapelle Angela Vinnedge TEMP: Barry McLeane – Ex Post Facto 
Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Kressin to approve all regular and temporary operators licenses as presented, 
Carried, all.  
 
C) Denny Geiseman - Veterans Resource Center: Request to keep the west lane of First Street, from Wall St to 
north alley, closed overnight with food tents staying on site for use at Chamber Antique Motorcycle Show on 
8/13 and Veterans Resource Center Come to the Coop to Support our Troops on 8/14/24: Bolte reported the 



 
Police Department is OK with the request but would not be providing security. Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by 
Kressin to approve Veterans Resource Center request to close the west lane of First Street, from Wall St to the 
north alley overnight on August 13 to leave food tent setup between events. Carried, all. 

D) MSA Monthly Update: A written update was provided by Kriesel including an update on the 2024 Street 
Improvement Program, the Silver Lake Road Project, and the E Spruce and N Third Street Project.   Kriesel 
reported Pitlik was the only bidder on the Maple/Birch resurfacing project and came in lower than 
anticipated. Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Kressin to approve the Maple/Birch Street resurfacing project bid from 
Pitlik & Wick for $208,388.75. Carried on a roll call vote. Ayes: Burkett, Kressin, Schaffer, Marquardt  Nays: 
None  
Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Kressin to approve Borrowing Resolution #1042 - $208,388.75 for the Maple/Birch 
Resurfacing Project.  Carried on a roll call vote. Ayes: Burkett, Kressin, Schaffer, Marquardt  Nays: None  
 
E) Baird policy presentation: Adam Ruechel of Baird presented proposed policies. 
Motion by Schaeffer, 2nd by Kressin to approve the Debt Management Policy, the Fund Balance Policy, and the 
Investment Policy as presented.  Carried on a roll call vote. Ayes: Schaffer, Kressin, Marquardt, Burkett  Nays: 
None  
Discussion on DRAFT Capital Assets Policy and DRAFT Capital Improvement Plan Policy. Final drafts will be 
presented at August City Council meeting for approval.  
 
F) Golf Course Updates from Golf Pro and Greens Superintendent: Golf Pro Tony Sable provided a 
written report. Sable reported that weather has been a factor and revenue is down.  He also reported 
problems with the Golf Now – G1 point of sale program at the pro shop. 
 

G)  Dog Park Update: Discussion on the sale of up to 10 acres of the 17-acre Elm Drive property to fund 
development of the dog park. Ginner gave a preliminary estimate for the cost of fencing at the proposed dog 
park site to be around $45,000. Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Kressin, to grant permission to Ginner to pursue the 
sale of up to 10 acres of the 17-acre Elm Drive property to the East of the existing stump dump to fund 
development of a proposed dog park on airport property. Carried on a roll call vote. Ayes: Burkett, Kressin, 
Schaffer, Marquardt,  Nays: None  
 

H) City Building Maintenance Proposals: Ginner presented that the maintenance items have been budgeted 
for and that estimate totals were below the bid requirement threshold. Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Kressin to 
authorize and accept bids as provided for the following: 

1. Depot washrooms – drywall repair and surface painting – Jim Ritzer, $2,000 materials and labor 

2. City Hall Light & Water entrance repair – Jim Ritzer, $910.00 materials and labor 

3. City Hall Light & Water and ERRP Office, add three air returns and associated duct work – Culver’s 
Heating & Cooling, $2,500.00 (estimate) materials and labor 

4. Air conditioning unit replacement – Culver’s Heating & Cooling, $6,500 materials and labor 

Carried on a roll call vote. Ayes: Burkett, Kressin, Schaffer, Marquardt  Nays: None 

I)  Mayor Hyslop reported the resignation of Alderman Ron Kressin, effective July 29, 2024 as he is moving 
from the area. Kressin spoke to his seven plus years on Council with fondness and appreciation to the 
wonderful community. Kressin was thanked for a job well done. Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Schaffer to approve 
the appointment of Dan Dumas as representative for Aldermanic District 4, Ward 5, to the Eagle River 
Common Council to fill upcoming Aldermanic seat vacancy for term ending April 2025. Appointment effective 
July 31, 2024. Carried on a roll call vote. Ayes: Burkett, Schaffer, Marquardt, Kressin  Nays: None 



 
J) Approve payment of the bills for the City and the Golf Course. Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Kressin to 
approve payment of the bills for the city and the golf course as recommended by the Finance Committee. 
Carried on a roll call vote. Ayes: Schaffer, Kressin, Marquardt. Nays: None  Abstaining: Burkett 

K) Police chief monthly update on departmental activities. Chief Dobbs provided a written report of monthly 
activity.  Assistant Chief Ross provided a written update for Council. 

L) Administrator’s monthly update on activities of all departments. A written report was provided by Ginner 
that included departmental activities and 2024 project updates.   

M) Treasurers monthly update: Hoffmann provided verbal update.  

N) Clerk’s monthly update: Bolte provided a written report/Clerk position procedural update for review.   

O) Rescheduling of August regular City Council meeting. The regular City Council meetings in August fall on 
the August 13 Primary election.  The August regular Finance Committee and City Council meeting will be held 
on Thursday August 15. 

Motion by Kressin, 2nd by Burkett to adjourn the meeting at 6:53 PM.  Carried, all.    
       
        
         Becky Bolte - Clerk 







City of Eagle River
525 E. Maple St. · P.O. Box 1269 · Eagle River · WI 54521 · Phone: (715) 479-8682 · Fax: (715) 479-9674

PERMIT APPLICATION (REVISED 3/2024)

* If any of the items provided by the City for any event (Cones, Road Horses, Street Signs, No Parking Signs, Picnic 
Tables, etc.) are missing, stolen, damaged, the organization will be billed accordingly. 

* Recycling containers provided by the City MUST BE used for any and all events!
(PLEASE check ALL that apply)

Event to be held on City Streets (Street Closing)    Amplifying Device
Display Goods, Wares or Merchandise on Sidewalks,    Temporary Signs

      Streets, or Alleys for Special Events     ** Street Banners (the attached D.O.T. app MUST be 

Food Trucks at event – Provide proof of Non-Profit   filled out)

       Animals to be kept for exhibition or amusement

** It is the responsibility of the Organization to deliver the banner(s) to the Light & Water Dept at least one week prior to the 
event and pick up the banners after they are taken down.  The Light & Water Dept does NOT store Banners.

** Temporary Signs and Banners are NOT permitted on City property or property owned by the WI D.O.T.!

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY all of the information that relates to the type of permit you are applying for:

Today’s Date: _________________ Event Date(s): _______________________________________________________ 

Event Name: ______________________________________________________________________________________

Times of Event: ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Organization Name: ________________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Person(s): ___________________________________________ Phone #(s): _____________________________

Contact Email: ____________________________________________________________________________________

Physical AND Mailing Address: ______________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Street(s) to be CLOSED: ____________________________________________________________________________  
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Barricades / Cones / Picnic Tables (detail how many of each are needed): ______________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________

Event Location / Display: ____________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________

Type(s) of Goods to be Displayed: _____________________________________________________________ 
Location of Signs: __________________________________________________________________________________
(please attach a detailed list OR mark the areas on the map with an “X” indicating where temporary signs will be)

Location of Street Banners: ________________________________________________________________________  

The Organization MUST supply a copy of their current applicable liability insurance coverage prior to the 
event.

Signature of Organizer: ___________________________________ Print Name: ________________________________

$1,000,000 Current Certificate of Liability on file with City of Eagle River listed as certificate holder:    Yes No
Approved by the Eagle River City Council on __________________ with the following specifications: ________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________
Becky J Bolte - Clerk

Final approval of this application based on concurrence of Police Chief



 

City of Eagle River 
 

UPDATE 
Page 1 of 3 

\\msa-ps.com\fs\Project\00\00088\! City of Eagle River\2024 Update\08 15 24 Update.docx 

 

UPDATE  A Review of MSA’s Commitment to Your Community  

CLIENT LIAISON: 

Phil Kriesel   

Phone: 715-362-3244 

Cell: 715-482-0238 

pkriesel@msa-ps.com 

 

DATE: 

August 15, 2024 

 

                   

2024 STREET IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (R00088135) 

Pitlik & Wick Inc. was awarded the project at the council meeting in July and is waiting until after the 
August 13th election to begin work on the project.  MSA will have Bill Andrus on site during the project 
to provide RPR services. 
 
The City of Eagle River has a long-standing history of annual street projects to keep the streets of 
Eagle River in the best possible condition.  This project is a continuation of the annual tradition of 
street pavement replacement projects.  Our current cost estimate is $246,873.  To facilitate the project 
MSA has provided a contract to provide a bidding platform and construction services to kick the project 
off. 
 
 The project includes: 

1. Mill and pave the following streets: 
a. Birch Street (Spruce St. to Maple St.) 410-feet 
b. Maple Street (Birch St to Main St.) 360-feet 

2. Mill and pave with partial replacement of Curb & Gutter & Sidewalk 
a. Maple Street (Third St.to Silver Lake Rd.) 565-feet 

 

The following is a schedule of events proposed by MSA for the bidding and construction of the project: 
 

City Awards project to MSA   May 2024 
Advertise for Bid    June 2024   
Bid Opening     July 3, 2024 
Construction Begins    Summer 2024  
Construction Substantial Completion  September 2024 
Construction Final Completion   September 2024 

 

SILVER LAKE ROAD (R00088117) 

MSA will have a surveyor on site during the week of August 5th to collect topography for the project. 
 
The wetland delineation process is nearing completion and the report has been submitted to Wisconsin 
DNR. 
 



 

PROJECT UPDATE 
Page 2 of 3 

\\msa-ps.com\fs\Project\00\00088\! City of Eagle River\2024 Update\08 15 24 Update.docx 

PROJECT UPDATE City of Eagle River 
August 15, 2024 

 
 
 

 
During the meeting with the DNR in June to discuss post construction performance standards we 
learned that a manufactured storm sewer up flow structure may be needed to meet the post 
construction performance standards  
 
The City of Eagle River was awarded a $320,971.32 MSID grant from WISDOT for the reconstruction 
of Silver Lake Road from the intersection of Sheridan Street and Silver Lake Road to the City limits 
near the swimming beach.  Our current estimate for the project is $641,942.65.  The planned project 
is to include replacement of the pavement and provisions for a sidewalk on the south side of the 
project.  To facilitate the project MSA has provided a design and construction services contract to kick 
the project off. 

 
City Awards project to MSA    May 2024 
30% Review Plan Review with City   December 2024 
90% Review Plan Review with City   February 2025  
Final Plans Complete     February 2025 
Advertise for Bid     March 2025   
Bid Opening      March 2025 
Construction Begins     Summer 2025  
Construction Substantial Completion   September 2025 
Construction Final Completion    September 2025 

  

E. SPRUCE STREET AND N. THIRD STREET UTILITY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
(R00088116) 

• Project on hold until further notice. 

• Plan production 95% complete.  

• Specifications 95% complete. 

• An updated cost estimate has been forwarded to the city for review. 

• Permits 30% complete.  

• We continue working to have plans available for the May grant application deadline. 
 
The E. Spruce Street and N. Third Street Utility Improvement Project schedule is as follows: 
 

Contract for design      August 2023 (Complete) 
Contract for CDBG grant application   August 2023 (Complete) 
Design streets and utilities    Fall and Winter 2023/2024 
Apply for CDBG grant     May 2024 
Possible Grant award     August 2024 
Apply for DNR Safe Drinking Water Loan   June 2024 
Apply for DNR Clean Water Fund Loan   September 2024 
Finish plans and specification    December 2024 
Bid Construction Project    January 2025 
Construction Begins     June 2025 
Construction Complete     October 2025 

 
Funding for Project: 

• CDBG  
o Next available application cycle May 2025 
o Covers two out of every three dollars up to $1,000,000 maximum award. 
o Most of the project was found to be Community Benefiting and is approved by DOA.  
o Plans and specifications need to be developed prior to the grant application. 

 



 

PROJECT UPDATE 
Page 3 of 3 

\\msa-ps.com\fs\Project\00\00088\! City of Eagle River\2024 Update\08 15 24 Update.docx 

PROJECT UPDATE City of Eagle River 
August 15, 2024 

 
 
 

 
• DNR 

o Safe Drinking Water Loan Program (Drinking Water) 
▪ Low interest loan 
▪ Possible Principal Forgiveness (Grant) 

o Clean Water Loan Fund (Sewer) 
▪ Low interest loan 
▪ Possible Principal Forgiveness (Grant) 

 

NON TID SERVICES (R00088133) CONTRACT ON THE AGENDA FOR APPROVAL 

• The Non TID services for 2024 allow MSA to complete small projects under one contract for 
quick turnaround and ease to the City. 

o A task was opened in April to develop cost estimates for McKinley Boulevard for a 
funding opportunity with Senator Tammy Baldwin. 

 

GIS UPDATE (R00088098)  

The city met with MSA to discuss moving their GIS to ESRI’s new software platform called Experience 
Builder.  The current version called Web AppBuilder will be retiring this year.  The city plans to move 
forward with the upgrade to Experience Builder in 2025.  The current GIS apps will continue to work 
until the upgrade is complete. 
 

WDNR INTENT TO APPLY – CLEAN WATER FUND AND SAFE DRINKING WATER LOAN 
PROGRAMS  

In October MSA will again submit ITA’s for projects the city will consider over the next year. There is 
no fee for this service. It is important to think about what possible projects could come up in the next 
year to apply for.  This should be looked at like a wish list. Funding changes will happen over the next 
year, and this is the required first step in using DNR loan and grant programs. 
 
ITA’s for the Spruce and Third Street sewer and water project were submitted for the City of Eagle 
River. 





transportation.gov/grants/SS4A 

Safe Streets and Roads for All  
(SS4A) Program Facts  

The U.S. Department of Transportation (USDOT) Safe 
Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) program provides 
grants to local, regional, and Tribal communities for 
implementation, planning, and demonstration 
activities as part of a systematic approach to prevent 
deaths and serious injuries on the nation’s roadways. 

This roadway safety program was created by the 
Bipartisan Infrastructure Law and provides $5 billion 
over 5 years. The funding helps communities address 
the preventable crisis of deaths on our nation’s roads, 
streets, and highways through safer people, roads, 
and vehicles; appropriate vehicle speeds; and 
improved post-crash care. 

The SS4A program funds two types of grants: 

• Planning and Demonstration Grants for 
Comprehensive Safety Action Plans, including 
supplemental safety planning and demonstration 
activities to inform an Action Plan. 

• Implementation Grants to implement strategies 
or projects identified in an existing Action Plan. 

SS4A is exclusively designed to help local 
communities. There are three remaining funding 
rounds, including the round currently open in 2024.  

For more information, use the QR code above or visit 
the SS4A website. 

SS4A grants are already making an impact nationwide 
• In the first two years of funding, USDOT awarded 

$1.7 billion to over 1,000 communities across all 
50 states and Puerto Rico. 

• Awarded communities comprise about 70% of 
the nation’s population. 

• SS4A funds to improve roadway safety planning 
have been awarded to localities that make up 61% 
of all roadway fatalities. 

• Projects and activities will significantly improve 
safety for all people using the road in those 
communities, including drivers, passengers, 
pedestrians, bicyclists, people using transit, and 
people with disabilities.

Awards reach communities of all different sizes 
and safety needs: 

• Rural communities comprise around half of all 
grant award recipients to date. 

• 465 communities (41% of award recipients) have 
populations under 50,000. 

• 382 award recipients (75%) in the first year were 
new direct Federal funding recipients to 
USDOT. 

• Over half of funds will benefit underserved 
communities, providing equitable investment to 
places that need funding the most. 

 

https://www.transportation.gov/grants/SS4A
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/SS4A


transportation.gov/grants/SS4A 

SS4A amplifies our impact by working across government and with external partners 
The SS4A program collaborates within USDOT, and with outside organizations that are committed to roadway safety, 
to disseminate program information and build capacity to help communities apply for grants and successfully 
implement grant activities. 

 Coordinated technical assistance and promotion efforts focus on advancing roadway safety in rural areas, 
Tribal communities, and places in the Thriving Communities network. In the past 2 years, USDOT staff 
directly reached communities in every state. 

 USDOT works with trusted non-governmental organizations and partners that understand communities’ 
roadway safety challenges and needs. These partners include organizations such as the Local Infrastructure 
Hub, National League of Cities, National Association of County Engineers, League of American Bicyclists, 
Vision Zero Network, Rural Partners Network, Urban Sustainability Directors Network, and Emergency 
Medical Services groups, and events like the National Transportation in Indian Country Conference. 

SS4A helps applicants compete for funding based on merits, not technical capacity 
Applying for Federal discretionary grants is new for some communities—many of which may not have a team of 
grant writers on their staff. The SS4A program works with applicants throughout the evaluation process to ensure 
that they have complete and accurate information and are not disqualified due to an administrative error during the 
submission process. 

 In the second funding year (FY23), SS4A conducted follow-up outreach to 85% of applicants (roughly 600 
communities) to provide opportunities to address missing application elements and program requirements. As 
a result, almost no applicant was turned away because of an incomplete application. 

 For those who are unsuccessful, SS4A offers a detailed debrief to help applicants develop more successful 
applications in future rounds. SS4A conducted approximately 130 debrief interviews in January and February of 
2024. 

SS4A award recipients receive extra support to ensure successful grant administration 
After awards are made, the SS4A program continues to help communities be successful in developing, executing, 
and administering grant agreements. 

 A streamlined grant process was developed to help finalize and sign grant agreements as quickly as possible, 
even for communities that have never received grant funding from USDOT. Of the 511 award recipients in the 
first round announced in February of 2022, over 90% have executed grant agreements in place and initial 
funding amounts obligated. 

 A Technical Assistance Center was established to support grant recipients with training and technical assistance, 
including how to comply with Federal requirements and how to develop Comprehensive Safety Action Plans.  

 A Community of Practice was created to help grant recipients learn from each other across the 1,000+ 
communities that have received awards to date. 

The next funding opportunity is open now! 
The fiscal year (FY) 2024 Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for Safe Streets and Roads for All grants opened in 
February 2024. The FY 2024 NOFO has multiple deadlines, depending on the grant type: 

• April 4, 2024, 5 p.m. (EDT): Deadline #1 for Planning and Demonstration Grants. 
• May 16, 2024, 5 p.m. (EDT): Deadline for Implementation Grants. Deadline #2 for Planning and 

Demonstration Grants. 
• August 29, 2024, 5 p.m. (EDT): Deadline #3 for Planning and Demonstration Grants. NOFO closes. 

https://www.transportation.gov/grants/SS4A


 

G:\00\00088\00088137\Contract\00088137 Eagle River SS4A App PSA 08062024.docx 

 
MSA Project Number: 00088137 

 
This AGREEMENT (Agreement) is made effective 08/12/2024 by and between  
 
MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC (MSA) 
Address: 1835 North Stevens Street, Rhinelander, WI 54501 
Phone: 920-545-2086    
Representative: Art Bahr   Email: abahr@msa-ps.com 
 
 
CITY OF EAGLE RIVER (OWNER) 
Address: 525 E. Maple Street, Eagle River, WI 54521 
Phone:  715-479-8682   
Representative: Jeffrey Hyslop  Email: jah4wi@choicetel.net 
 
 
Project Name: Eagle River Safe Streets 4 All Grant Application 
 
The scope of the work authorized is: See Attachment A: Scope of Services 

 
The schedule to perform the work is: Approximate Start Date:  08/13/2024 
      Approximate Completion Date: 09/30/2024 
 
The lump sum fee for the work is: $3,500 
 
All services shall be performed in accordance with the General Terms and Conditions of MSA, 
which is attached and made part of this Agreement. Any attachments or exhibits referenced in 
this Agreement are made part of this Agreement. Payment for these services will be on a lump 
sum basis. 
 
Approval:  Authorization to proceed is acknowledged by signatures of the parties to this 
Agreement.   
 

CITY OF EAGLE RIVER  MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. 

   

     

Jeffrey Hyslop  Brittney Mitchell 

Mayor  Team Leader 

Date:    Date:   

   

OWNER ATTEST:    

   

               

Becky Bolt  Art Bahr 

City Clerk  Sr. Community Development Administrator 

Date:        Date:       

 

1 of 7

8/6/2024

8/6/2024



(General Terms & Conditions - Public) 
G:\00\00088\00088137\Contract\00088137 Eagle River SS4A App PSA 08062024.docx 

MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. (MSA) 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICES (PUBLIC) 

 
 1. Scope and Fee.  The scope of Owner’s Project (the “Project”), scope of MSA’s services (the “Work”), for 
those services are defined in Attachment A.  The scope and fee constitute a good faith estimate of the tasks and 
associated fees required to perform the services defined in Attachment A.  This agreement upon execution by 
both parties hereto, can be amended only by written instrument signed by both parties.  For those projects 
involving conceptual or process development service or involve renovation of an existing building or structure, 
activities often cannot be fully defined during initial planning.  As the Project progresses, facts uncovered may 
reveal a change in direction which may alter the Work.  MSA will promptly inform the OWNER in writing of such 
situations so that changes in this agreement can be made as required.   
 2. Owner’s Responsibilities.   
(a)  Project Scope and Budget 
The OWNER shall define the scope and budget of the Project and, when applicable, periodically update the 
Project budget, including that portion allocated for the cost of the Work.  The Project budget shall include 
contingencies for design, development, and, when required by the scope of the Project, construction of the 
Project.  The OWNER shall not significantly increase or decrease the overall Project scope or schedule, the 
portion of the budget allocated for the cost of the Work, or contingencies included in the overall budget or a 
portion of the budget, without the agreement of MSA to a corresponding change in the Project scope, quality, 
schedule, and compensation of MSA. 
(b)  Designated Owner Representative 
The OWNER shall identify a Designated Representative who shall be authorized to act on behalf of the OWNER 
with respect to the Project.  OWNER’s Designated Representative shall render related decisions in a timely 
manner so as to avoid unreasonable delay in the orderly and sequential progress of MSA’s services.  MSA shall 
not be liable for any error or omission made by OWNER, OWNER’s Designated Representative, or OWNER’s 
consultant. 
(c)  Tests, Inspections, and Reports 
When required by the scope of the Project, the OWNER shall furnish tests, inspections, and reports required by 
law or the Contract Documents, such as planning studies; preliminary designs; structural, mechanical, or 
chemical tests; tests for air, water, or soil pollution; and tests for hazardous materials. 
(d)  Additional Consultants 
MSA’s consultants shall be identified in Attachment A.  The OWNER shall furnish the services of other 
consultants other than those designated in Attachment A, including such legal, financial, accounting, and 
insurance counseling services as may be required for the Project.   
(e)  OWNER Provided Services and Information 
MSA shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness of services and information furnished by the 
OWNER, Designated OWNER Representative, or Consultant.  MSA shall use reasonable efforts to provide 
prompt written notice to the OWNER if MSA becomes aware of any errors, omissions, or inconsistencies in such 
services or information. 
 3. Billing.  MSA will bill the OWNER monthly with net payment due upon receipt.  Balances due past thirty 
(30) days shall be subject to an interest charge at a rate of 18% per year from said thirtieth day.  In addition, 
MSA may, after giving seven days written notice, suspend service under any agreement until the OWNER has 
paid in full all amounts due for services rendered and expenses incurred, including the interest charge on past 
due invoices. 
 4. Costs and Schedules.  Costs (including MSA’s fees and reimbursable expenses) and schedule 
commitments shall be subject to change for delays caused by the OWNER's failure to provide specified facilities 
or information or for delays caused by unpredictable occurrences including, without limitation, fires, floods, riots, 
strikes, unavailability of labor or materials, delays or defaults, by suppliers of materials or services, process 
shutdowns, pandemics, acts of God or the public enemy, or acts of regulations of any governmental agency.  
Temporary delays of services caused by any of the above which result in additional costs beyond those outlined 
may require renegotiation of this agreement. 
 5. Access to Site.  Owner shall furnish right-of-entry on the Project site for MSA and, if the site is not owned 
by Owner, warrants that permission has been granted to make planned explorations pursuant to the scope of 
services. MSA will take reasonable precautions to minimize damage to the site from use of equipment, but has 
not included costs for restoration of damage that may result and shall not be responsible for such costs. 

2 of 7



(General Terms & Conditions - Public) 
G:\00\00088\00088137\Contract\00088137 Eagle River SS4A App PSA 08062024.docx 

 6. Location of Utilities.  Owner shall supply MSA with the location of all pre-existent utilities and MSA has 
the right to reasonably rely on all Owner supplied information.  In those instances where the scope of services 
require MSA to locate any buried utilities, MSA shall use reasonable means to identify the location of buried 
utilities in the areas of subsurface exploration and shall take reasonable precautions to avoid any damage to the 
utilities noted.  However, Owner agrees to indemnify and defend MSA in the event of damage or injury arising 
from damage to or interference with subsurface structures or utilities which result from inaccuracies in information 
of instructions which have been furnished to MSA by others. 
 7. Professional Representative.  MSA intends to serve as the OWNER’s professional representative for 
those services as defined in this agreement, and to provide advice and consultation to the OWNER as a 
professional.  Any opinions of probable project costs, reviews and observations, and other recommendations 
made by MSA for the OWNER are rendered on the basis of experience and qualifications and represents the 
professional judgment of MSA.  However, MSA cannot and does not warrant or represent that proposals, bid or 
actual project or construction costs will not vary from the opinion of probable cost prepared by it.   
 8. Construction.  When applicable to the scope of the Project, the OWNER shall contract with a licensed 
and qualified Contractor for implementation of construction work utilizing a construction contract based on an 
EJCDC construction contract and general conditions appropriate for the scope of the Project and for the delivery 
method.  In the construction contract, the OWNER shall use reasonable commercial efforts to require the 
Contractor to (1) obtain Commercial General Liability Insurance with contractual liability coverage insuring the 
obligation of the Contractor, and name the OWNER, MSA and its employees and consultants as additionally 
insureds  of that  policy; (2) indemnify and hold harmless the OWNER, MSA and its employees and consultants 
from and against any and all claims, damages, losses, and expenses (“Claims”), including but not limited to 
reasonable attorney’s fees and economic or consequential damages arising in whole or in part out of the 
negligent act or omission of the contractor, and Subcontractor or anyone directly or indirectly employed by any 
of them.  This agreement shall not be construed as giving MSA, the responsibility or authority to direct or 
supervise construction means, methods, techniques, sequence, or procedures of construction selected by the 
contractors or subcontractors or the safety precautions and programs incident to the work, the same being the 
sole and exclusive responsibility of the contractors or subcontractors. 
 9. Standard of Care.  In conducting the services, MSA will apply present professional, engineering and/or 
scientific judgment, which is known as the “standard of care”.  The standard of care is defined as that level of 
skill and care ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession practicing at the same point in time and 
in the same or similar locality under similar circumstances in performing the Services.  The OWNER 
acknowledges that "current professional standards" shall mean the standard for professional services, measured 
as of the time those services are rendered, and not according to later standards, if such later standards purport 
to impose a higher degree of care upon MSA. 
 MSA does not make any warranty or guarantee, expressed or implied, nor have any agreement or contract 
for services subject to the provisions of any uniform commercial code.  Similarly, MSA will not accept those terms 
and conditions offered by the OWNER in its purchase order, requisition, or notice of authorization to proceed, 
except as set forth herein or expressly agreed to in writing.  Written acknowledgement of receipt, or the actual 
performance of services subsequent to receipt of such purchase order, requisition, or notice of authorization to 
proceed is specifically deemed not to constitute acceptance of any terms or conditions contrary to those set forth 
herein. 
 10.   Municipal Advisor.  MSA Professional Services, Inc. is not acting as a ‘Municipal Advisor’ to the owner 
pursuant to Section 15B of the Exchange Act. For financial advice related to the corresponding project, the client 
is encouraged to discuss their finances with internal and/or external advisors and experts before making 
decisions incurring debt and/or supporting those obligations. MSA desires to serve each client well by providing 
the best information publicly available and is providing information as part of its engineering responsibilities to 
inform client options. The information is not intended to provide financial advice or recommendations and is not 
bound by the formal Municipal Advisor fiduciary duty.  
 11.  Conduct Expectations.  Owner and MSA understand their respective obligations to provide a safe, 
respectful work environment for their employees.  Both parties agree that harassment on the job (unwelcome 
verbal, physical or other behavior that is related to sex, race, age, or protected class status) will not be tolerated 
and will be addressed timely and in compliance with anti-harassment laws.    
 12. Electronic Documents and Transmittals.    Owner and MSA agree to transmit and accept project 
related correspondence, documents, text, data, drawings and the like in digital format in accordance with MSA’s 
Electronic Data Transmittal policy.  Each party is responsible for its own cybersecurity, and both parties waive 

3 of 7



(General Terms & Conditions - Public) 
G:\00\00088\00088137\Contract\00088137 Eagle River SS4A App PSA 08062024.docx 

the right to pursue liability against the other for any damages that occur as a direct result of electronic data 
sharing. 
 13. Building Information Modelling (BIM).  For any projects, and not limited to building projects, utilizing 
BIM, OWNER and MSA shall agree on the appropriate level of modelling required by the project, as well as the 
degree to which the BIM files may be made available to any party using the Electronic Document Transmittal 
provisions of section 12 of this Agreement. 
 14. Construction Site Visits.  If the scope of services includes services during the Construction Phase, 
MSA shall make visits to the site as specified in Attachment A– Scope of Services.  MSA shall not, during such 
visits or as a result of such observations of Contractor's work in progress, supervise, direct or have control over 
Contractor's work nor shall MSA have authority over or responsibility for the means, methods, techniques, 
sequences or procedures of construction selected by Contractor, for safety precautions and programs incident 
to the work of Contractor or for any failure of Contractor to comply with laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, 
codes or orders applicable to Contractor's furnishing and performing the work.  Accordingly, MSA neither 
guarantees the performance of any Contractor nor assumes responsibility for any Contractor's failure to furnish 
and perform its work in accordance with the Contract Documents. 
 15. Termination.  This Agreement shall commence upon execution and shall remain in effect until terminated 
by either party, at such party's discretion, on not less than thirty (30) days' advance written notice.  The effective 
date of the termination is the thirtieth day after the non-terminating party's receipt of the notice of termination.  If 
MSA terminates the Agreement, the OWNER may, at its option, extend the terms of this Agreement to the extent 
necessary for MSA to complete any services that were ordered prior to the effective date of termination.  If 
OWNER terminates this Agreement, OWNER shall pay MSA for all services performed prior to MSA's receipt of 
the notice of termination and for all work performed and/or expenses incurred by MSA in terminating Services 
begun after MSA's receipt of the termination notice.  Termination hereunder shall operate to discharge only those 
obligations which are executory by either party on and after the effective date of termination.  These General 
Terms and Conditions shall survive the completion of the services performed hereunder or the Termination of 
this Agreement for any cause. 
 This agreement cannot be changed or terminated orally.  No waiver of compliance with any provision or 
condition hereof should be effective unless agreed in writing and duly executed by the parties hereto. 
 16. Betterment.  If, due to MSA’s error, any required or necessary item or component of the Project is omitted 
from the construction documents, MSA’s liability shall be limited to the reasonable costs of correction of the 
construction, less what OWNER’S cost of including the omitted item or component in the original construction 
would have been had the item or component not been omitted.  It is intended by this provision that MSA will not 
be responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment, upgrade, or enhancement of the Project. 
 17. Hazardous Substances.  OWNER acknowledges and agrees that MSA has had no role in identifying, 
generating, treating, storing, or disposing of hazardous substances or materials which may be present at the 
Project site, and MSA has not benefited from the processes that produced such hazardous substances or 
materials.  Any hazardous substances or materials encountered by or associated with Services provided by MSA 
on the Project shall at no time be or become the property of MSA.  MSA shall not be deemed to possess or 
control any hazardous substance or material at any time; arrangements for the treatment, storage, transport, or 
disposal of any hazardous substances or materials, which shall be made by MSA, are made solely and 
exclusively on OWNER's behalf for OWNER's benefit and at OWNER's direction.  Nothing contained within this 
Agreement shall be construed or interpreted as requiring MSA to assume the status of a generator, storer, 
treater, or disposal facility as defined in any federal, state, or local statute, regulation, or rule governing treatment, 
storage, transport, and/or disposal of hazardous substances or materials. 
 All samples of hazardous substances, materials or contaminants are the property and responsibility of 
OWNER and shall be returned to OWNER at the end of a project for proper disposal.  Alternate arrangements 
to ship such samples directly to a licensed disposal facility may be made at OWNER's request and expense and 
subject to this subparagraph. 
 18. Insurance.  MSA will maintain insurance coverage for:  Worker's Compensation, General Liability, and 
Professional Liability.  MSA will provide information as to specific limits upon written request.  If the OWNER 
requires coverages or limits in addition to those in effect as of the date of the agreement, premiums for additional 
insurance shall be paid by the OWNER.  The liability of MSA to the OWNER for any indemnity commitments, or 
for any damages arising in any way out of performance of this contract is limited to such insurance coverages 
and amount which MSA has in effect. 

4 of 7



(General Terms & Conditions - Public) 
G:\00\00088\00088137\Contract\00088137 Eagle River SS4A App PSA 08062024.docx 

 19. Reuse of Documents.  Reuse of any documents and/or services pertaining to this Project by the 
OWNER or extensions of this Project or on any other project shall be at the OWNER’s sole risk.  The OWNER 
agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless MSA for all claims, damages, and expenses including attorneys’ 
fees and costs arising out of such reuse of the documents and/or services by the OWNER or by others acting 
through the OWNER. 
 20. Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, MSA shall indemnify and hold harmless, 
OWNER, and OWNER’s officers, directors, members, partners, consultants, and employees (hereinafter 
“OWNER”) from reasonable claims, costs, losses, and damages arising out of or relating to the PROJECT, 
provided that any such claim, cost, loss, or damage is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, 
or to injury to or destruction of tangible property (other than the Work itself) including the loss of use resulting 
therefrom but only to the extent caused by any negligent act or omission of MSA or MSA’s officers, directors, 
members, partners, employees, or Consultants (hereinafter “MSA”).  In no event shall this indemnity agreement 
apply to claims between the OWNER and MSA.  This indemnity agreement applies solely to claims of third 
parties.  Furthermore, in no event shall this indemnity agreement apply to claims that MSA is responsible for 
attorneys’ fees.  This agreement does not give rise to any duty on the part of MSA to defend the OWNER on any 
claim arising under this agreement. 
 To the fullest extent permitted by law, OWNER shall indemnify and hold harmless, MSA, and MSA’s officers, 
directors, members, partners, consultants, and employees (hereinafter “MSA”) from reasonable claims, costs, 
losses, and damages arising out of or relating to the PROJECT, provided that any such claim, cost, loss, or 
damage is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible 
property (other than the Work itself) including the loss of use resulting therefrom but only to the extent caused 
by any negligent act or omission of the OWNER or the OWNER’s officers, directors, members, partners, 
employees, or Consultants (hereinafter “OWNER”).  In no event shall this indemnity agreement apply to claims 
between MSA and the OWNER.  This indemnity agreement applies solely to claims of third parties.  Furthermore, 
in no event shall this indemnity agreement apply to claims that the OWNER is responsible for attorneys’ fees.  
This agreement does not give rise to any duty on the part of the OWNER to defend MSA on any claim arising 
under this agreement. 
 To the fullest extent permitted by law, MSA’s total liability to OWNER and anyone claiming by, through, or 
under OWNER for any cost, loss or damages caused in part or by the negligence of MSA and in part by the 
negligence of OWNER or any other negligent entity or individual, shall not exceed the percentage share that 
MSA’s negligence bears to the total negligence of OWNER, MSA, and all other negligent entities and individuals. 
 21. Accrual of Claims.  To the fullest extent permitted by Laws and Regulations, all causes of action arising 
under this Agreement will be deemed to have accrued, and all statutory periods of limitation will commence, no 
later than the date of Substantial Completion; or, if Engineer’s services do not include Construction Phase 
services, or the Project is not completed, then no later than the date of Owner’s last payment to Engineer. 
 22. Dispute Resolution.  OWNER and MSA desire to resolve any disputes or areas of disagreement 
involving the subject matter of this Agreement by a mechanism that facilitates resolution of disputes by 
negotiation rather than by litigation.  OWNER and MSA also acknowledge that issues and problems may arise 
after execution of this Agreement which were not anticipated or are not resolved by specific provisions in this 
Agreement.  Accordingly, both OWNER and MSA will endeavor to settle all controversies, claims, counterclaims, 
disputes, and other matters thru mediation with a mutually agreed upon mediator.    Demand for mediation shall 
be filed in writing with the other party to this Agreement.  A demand for mediation shall be made within a 
reasonable time after the claim, dispute or other matter in question has arisen.  In no event shall the demand for 
mediation be made after the date when institution of legal or equitable proceedings based on such claim, dispute 
or other matter in question would be barred by the applicable statute of limitations.  Neither demand for mediation 
nor any term of this Dispute Resolution clause shall prevent the filing of a legal action where failing to do so may 
bar the action because of the applicable statute of limitations.  If despite the good faith efforts of OWNER and 
MSA any controversy, claim, counterclaim, dispute, or other matter is not resolved through negotiation or 
mediation, OWNER and MSA agree and consent that such matter may be resolved through legal action in the 
court having jurisdiction as specified in this Agreement. 
 23. Exclusion of Special, Indirect, Consequential and Liquidated Damages.  MSA shall not be liable, in 
contract or tort or otherwise, for any special, indirect, consequential, or liquidated damages including specifically, 
but without limitation, loss of profit or revenue, loss of capital, delay damages, loss of goodwill, claim of third 
parties, or similar damages arising out of or connected in any way to the Project or this contract. 

5 of 7



(General Terms & Conditions - Public) 
G:\00\00088\00088137\Contract\00088137 Eagle River SS4A App PSA 08062024.docx 

 24.  Limitation of Liability.  Neither MSA, its Consultants (if any), nor their employees shall be jointly, 
severally, or individually liable to the OWNER in excess of the amount of the insurance proceeds available. 
  25. Successors and Assigns.  The successors, executors, administrators, and legal representatives of 
Owner and Engineer are hereby bound to the other party to this Agreement and to the successors, executors, 
administrators and legal representatives (and said assigns) of such other party, in respect of all covenants, 
agreements, and obligations of this Agreement.  Neither party may assign, sublet, or transfer any rights under 
or interest (including, but without limitation, claims arising out of this Agreement or money that is due or may 
become due) in this Agreement without the written consent of the other party, which shall not be unreasonable 
withheld, except to the extent that any assignment, subletting, or transfer is mandated by law. 
 26. Notices.  Any notice required under this Agreement will be in writing, and delivered: in person (by 
commercial courier or otherwise); by registered or certified mail; or by e-mail to the recipient, with the words 
“Formal Notice” or similar in the e-mail’s subject line. All such notices are effective upon the date of receipt. 
 27. Survival.  Subject to applicable Laws and Regulations, all express representations, waivers, 
indemnifications, and limitations of liability included in this Agreement will survive its completion or termination 
for any reason. 
 28. Severability.  Any provision or part of the Agreement held to be void or unenforceable under any Laws 
or Regulations will be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions will continue to be valid and binding upon 
Owner and MSA. 
 29. No Waiver.  A party’s non-enforcement of any provision will not constitute a waiver of that provision, 
nor will it affect the enforceability of that provision or of the remainder of this Agreement. 
 30. State Law.  This agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State 
of Wisconsin. 
 31.  Jurisdiction.  OWNER hereby irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of the state courts of the State of 
Wisconsin for the purpose of any suit, action or other proceeding arising out of or based upon this Agreement.  
OWNER further consents that the venue for any legal proceedings related to this Agreement shall be Sauk 
County, Wisconsin. 
 32. Understanding.  This agreement contains the entire understanding between the parties on the subject 
matter hereof and no representations.  Inducements, promises or agreements not embodied herein (unless 
agreed in writing duly executed) shall be of any force or effect, and this agreement supersedes any other prior 
understanding entered into between the parties on the subject matter hereto. 
 
 
 

 

6 of 7



(Attachment A)
 

Attachment A: 
Safe Streets for All Grant Application 

 
SECTION I: BASIC SERVICES – SS4A Grant Application Assistance 
 
MSA agrees to provide services for the preparation of an application for a Safe Streets 
for All Planning Grant Application as hereinafter stated: 
 

1.1 Participate in one pre-application meeting. 
1.2 Review with OWNER: activities and eligible items for the grant application. 
1.3 Review with OWNER: information needed from the OWNER, as required 

for the grant application. 
1.4 Preparation of grant application items, to include:  
    Information and data for grant entry, 
  Construction of required narratives. 
1.5 Prepare and submit appropriate final application data for client input into 

the grant application portal or website. 
 
 
SECTION II: THE OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
The OWNER will: 

 
2.1 Examine all studies, reports, estimates, and other documents presented 

by MSA. 
2.2 Provide such legal, accounting, public facilities records, appraisals, 

estimates as may be required for the Project, and such auditing service 
as the Project may require. 

2.3 Provide MSA with copies of existing studies, reports, plans, maps, 
images, and surveys relative to the documentation of needs of the 
community and particularly those that are relevant to the grant application. 

2.4 Designate in writing a person to act as the Owner's representative with 
respect to the services to be performed under this Agreement; and such 
person shall have complete authority to transmit instructions, receive 
information, provide on-line grant website administration, register MSA 
and assign MSA with roles required for access to the on-line grant 
application website, interpret and define Owner's policies and decisions 
with respect to services covered by this Agreement. 

2.5 Have an active System of Awards Management (SAM.gov) account or be 
able to activate their registration within time to allow for the timely creation 
and submittal of the SS4A grant application. 

2.6 Provide MSA with access to on-line sites and on-line applications as 
required for grant preparation and submission. 

2.7    Participate in program planning, review and approve application. 
 

7 of 7





Resolution XX-XX 
 

Adopting the Capital Assets Policy of the City of Eagle River 
 

WHEREAS, the City determined the need to document their Capital Assets Policy regarding 

the inclusion of capital assets on their financial statements. 

 

WHEREAS, such a policy will facilitate the proper financial management of the City; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE IT BE RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of 

Eagle River does hereby adopt the attached Capital Assets Policy, and. 

 

BE FUTHER IT RESOLVED that this Resolution is permanently entered into the record 

of the proceeding of City of Eagle River, Vilas County, Wisconsin 

 
Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Eagle River conducted on 
the 9 day of July 2024 
 
Passed and adopted this 13th day of August 2024. 
                
                                                                         _____________________________________ 
         Jeff Hyslop, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________  VOTE: Ayes ______   Noes _____ 
Becky Bolte, Clerk 
 

  



CITY OF EAGLE RIVER 

FINANCIAL POLICIES/PROCEDURES 

 

Capital Asset Policy 

 

Purpose: The purpose of this policy is to establish a consistent methodology for 

recording in the financial records of the City of Eagle River (“City”), the 

capitalization and depreciation of capital assets, consistent with current 

reporting requirements as determined by the State of Wisconsin and the 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”). 

 

General: The City of Eagle River holds certain capital assets which include land, 

buildings, building improvements, vehicles, machinery, equipment, docks and 

piers, furniture, appliances, infrastructure, and all other tangible or intangible 

assets that are used in operations and that have initial useful lives extending 

beyond a one-year period. 

 

These assets must be accounted for at historical cost or estimated historical 

cost and fairly represented in the City of Eagle River’s Annual Financial. 

 

Valuation: All costs shall be documented, including methods and sources used to 

establish such cost basis.  

1. Purchased assets:  the recording of purchased assets shall be made based 

on actual costs, including all ancillary costs, based on the vendor invoice 

or other supporting documentation. 

2. Self-constructed assets:  all direct costs (including labor) associated with 

the construction project shall be included in establishing a self-constructed 

asset valuation.  If a department is unable to identify all direct costs an 

estimate of the direct cost is acceptable but must be supported by a 

reasonable methodology. 

3. Donated assets:  assets acquired by gift, donation, or payment of a nominal 

sum not reflective of asset’s fair market value shall be assigned cost equal 

to the fair market value at the time of acquisition. 

4. Leased property:  capital lease property shall be recorded as an asset and 

depreciated as though it had been purchased.   

5. Dedicated assets:  required installation by developers of public 

improvements, including but not limited to sanitary sewer mains, 

manholes, laterals, water mains, hydrants, valves, storm and sanitary 

sewers, streets, curb and gutter, streetlights, street signs, sidewalks will be 

dedicated to the City upon completion.  Recording of infrastructure assets 

will be made based on actual costs, including ancillary costs, based on 

vendor invoice or other supporting documentation provided by the 

developer. 

6. Shared purchases:  assets shared with other municipalities or entities shall 

be made based on the City’s share of actual costs, including ancillary 

costs, based on vendor invoice or other supporting documentation. 



 

Ancillary costs:  Ancillary costs are to be included in the capitalized cost of a fixed asset.  

However, minor costs, not measurable at the time a fixed asset is recorded in 

the City’s fixed asset inventory system, may be expensed. 

 

 Ancillary costs include: 

• Buildings and Improvements:  professional fees of architects, attorneys, 

appraisers, financial advisors, etc.; damage claims; costs of fixtures 

permanently attached to a building or structure; insurance premiums and 

related costs incurred during construction; and other expenditures 

necessary to place a building or structure into its intended state of 

operation. 

• Equipment:  transportation charges, installation costs, and any other 

normal and necessary expenditure required to place the asset into its 

intended state of operation. 

• Land:  legal and title fees, surveying fees, appraisal and negotiation fees, 

damage payments, site preparation costs, and costs related to demolition of 

unwanted structures. 

 

Classification:  Capital assets include items with useful lives greater than one year, land, land 

improvements, buildings, building improvements, construction work in 

progress, machinery and equipment, vehicles, infrastructure, easements, and 

works of art and historic treasures.  A capital asset is to be reported and, with 

certain exceptions, depreciated in government-wide statements.  Assets that 

are not capitalized are expended in the year of acquisition. 

 

 Infrastructure assets are long-lived assets that normally can be preserved for a 

significantly greater number of years than most capital assets and that are 

normally stationary in nature.  Examples include roads, bridges, tunnels, 

drainage systems, water systems, and dams.  Infrastructure assets do not 

include buildings, drives, parking lots, or any other examples given above that 

are incidental to property or access to the property. 

 

 Long-term assets can be classified into the following: 

• Furniture and equipment:  office furniture; office, data processing, and 

special department equipment 

• Vehicles and equipment:  vehicles, operating and mechanical equipment. 

• Land:  land, land improvements 

• Buildings:  buildings, building improvements 

• Infrastructure:  streets, bridges, water and sewer systems, drainage 

systems, sidewalks, curb, and gutter, etc. 

 

Capitalization:  Capital asset value thresholds for capitalization are to be applied to individual 

capital assets rather than to groups of similar capital assets.  Capital assets 

must have an initial value to $5,000 or more.  This will be known as the 

“capitalization threshold” for reporting purposes in the Annual Financial 



Report.  The Water and Sewer Utilities will follow capitalization guidelines as 

established by the Wisconsin Public Service Commission. 

 

 Repair and maintenance costs are expenditures that keep the property in 

ordinary efficient operating condition.  The cost of the repair does not add to 

the value or prolong the life of the asset.  All repair and maintenance costs to 

capital assets are to be treated as an annual operating expense and charged to 

the appropriate department and fund. 

 

 Improvements are expenditures for additions, alterations, and renovations that 

appreciably prolong the life of the asset, materially increase its value, or adapt 

it to a different use.  Improvement costs of $5,000 or more to an individual 

capital asset are to be capitalized. 

 

Depreciation: All long-term assets (except for land, certain land improvements, and 

construction in progress) identified in the capital assets policy will be 

depreciated/amortized.  Regardless of the month the asset is placed in service, 

a full year of depreciation/amortization will be recorded in the first year.  

Once the asset has been fully depreciated, the asset will be kept on the books 

until disposed of.  When the asset is disposed of prior to the end of its useful 

life, the remaining “book” value will be written off as depreciation unless it 

will materially affect the City’s financial statements. 

 

 The water utility will follow guidelines for depreciation as established by the 

Wisconsin Public Service Commission.   

 

Useful Life: To determine the useful life of an asset for depreciation purposes, the City 

shall consider an asset’s present condition and how long it is expected to meet 

its service demands in addition to applying applicable industry standards for 

useful life. 

 

Inventory: An inventory of all long-term assets should be reviewed and updated annually.  

 

 

 

  Capital Assets Policy 

Developed:  July 2024 

Adopted:  August 2024 

 

 



Item # Title 2023 Budget 2024 Budget 2024 YTD

2024% OF BUDGET 

YTD STATUS Comments/Action Plan (if required)

1 General Property Taxes 1,047,643$         1,055,725$         -$                     0.00%

Journal entry needs to be made to move taxes from accounts receivable 

to revenue line item in general fund.

2 Room Tax 52,000$               52,000$               2,651$                 5.10%

Currently projecting lower than budget forecast but anticipate to receive 

majority of revenue in Q 3 and 4.

3 Premier Area Resort Tax 150,000$            175,000$            100,508$            57.43% Currently forecasted to meet or exceed budgetary projection.

4 Shared Revenue 80,485$               154,625$            -$                     0.00% Anticipate to reach budgetary projection during quarter 3 or 4.

5 General Transportation Aids 246,000$            246,000$            68,909$               28% Currently forecasted to meet budgetary projection.

6 Liquor Licenses 11,000$               11,000.00$         12,761$               116% Has already exceeded budgetary projection.

7 Law & Order Violations 6,800$                 6,800.00$           4,016$                 59.06% Currently forecasted to meet budgetary projection.

8 Garbage Collection 106,533$            105,152.00$       550$                    0.52%

Currently projecting lower than budget forecast but anticipate journal 

entry in Q3 to meet budgetary projection.

9 Interest Income 1,000$                 2,000.00$           50,326$               2516% Have already exceeded budgetary projection.

10 Other Misc. Revenues 6,000$                 6,000.00$           21,837$               364% Have already exceeded budgetary projection.

2nd Quarter Budget Monitoring Report, City of Eagle River, WI thru 6/30/24

GENERAL FUND REVENUES



Item # Title 2023 Budget 2024 Budget 2024 YTD

2024% OF BUDGET 

YTD STATUS Comments/Action Plan (if required)

1 Accounting Auditor 41,500$               44,335.00$         59,780$               134.84% Will look to adjust figure for 2025 budget.

2 General Building Utilities 14,050$               20,000.00$         7,073$                 35.37% Currently forecasted to be below budgeted amount.

3 General Building Maintenance & Exp 18,500$               23,500.00$         1,246$                 5.30% Currently forecasted to be below budgeted amount.

4 Police Overtime -$                     30,000.00$         9,479$                 31.60% Currently forecasted to be below budgeted amount.

5 Police Fuel & Oil 19,000$               16,000.00$         4,457$                 27.85% Currently forecasted to be below budgeted amount.

6 Administration Payroll 216,762$            217,235.00$       127,665$            58.77%

This category considers the payroll costs for the City Administrator, Clerk, 

Treasurer, Mayor, and Common Council.

7 Public Wks Wages/Salaries 327,396$            309,530.00$       149,516$            48.30% Currently on track to be around budgetary projection.

8 Street Fuel & Oil 40,000$               45,000.00$         9,234$                 20.52% Currently forecasted to be below budgeted amount.

9 Room Tax Expense -$                     46,800.00$         5,234$                 11.18% Anticipate making payment in future quarter.

10 Street - Local Outlay -$                     -$                     158,469$            

Non budgeted item but will continue to monitor costs to determine if 

amount needs to be incorporated into 2025 operating budget.

2nd Quarter Budget Monitoring Report, City of Eagle River, WI thru 6/30/24

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES



THE CITY OF EAGLE RIVER, WISCONSIN 
COMMON COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION:  
DISCUSSION/ACTION 
ITEM NUMBER:  1 
 

TITLE: 2024 City of Eagle River General Fund & Golf Course 
Quarterly Financial Report-Quarter 2 
 

DATE 
August 13, 2024 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
N/A 

PREPARED BY: Adam Ruechel, Baird Budget Consultant 

Description: 
As part of Baird’s contractual budgetary consulting assistance, it is recommended to provide staff and council 
members with a quarterly financial report to showcase areas where the city is exceeding, on track, or below 
revenue or expenditure projections for 2024. 
 
Below is a breakdown of estimated general fund revenues and expenditures as of 6/30/2024: 

 
 
As you can see in the table some fund areas such as Other Financing Sources, Fines/Forfeitures, Licenses and 
Permits, and Miscellaneous are showing as exceeding the quarterly revenue average (Q2 should be around 
50%).  Other areas such as Taxes, Public Charges, and Intergovernmental will showcase artificially low as most 
of those revenue payments are not finalized till quarter 3 or later.  Some accounts have fund transfer which 
occur throughout the course of the year such as Taxes and Public Charges and therefore will show as being 
artificially low in percentage. 
 



As you can see in the table most expenditure accounts within the general fund are showing to be in good 
standing in relation towards the % of budget quarterly average which would be 50%.   Some areas such as 
General Government and Culture, Recreation, and Ed. Are above the 50% margin and it is anticipated as the 
year progresses the % figure will showcase more in line with the average. 
 
Below is a breakdown of the estimated golf course revenues and expenditures as of 6/30/2024: 
 

 
 
Below is a breakdown of the combined funds as of 06/30/2024: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Using the first two quarters of revenue/expenditure data here is a projection of where the year could end for 
the general fund and golf course fund: 

 
 

 
 

 
 



The YTD projection is only utilizing two quarters of financial actuals to forecast the potential year end.  With 
the golf course more than likely being the busiest during quarter 3 I would expect these numbers to change 
showing closer to the budgeted estimates. 
 
Finally attached to this staff note you will find the 2nd Quarter Budget Monitoring Report for the City of Eagle 
River thru 6/30/2024.  This report’s goal is to provide the staff and council members with a snapshot of 10 key 
general fund revenue and expenditure accounts Baird/city staff continue to monitor on a regular basis.   
 
The accounts are categorized with a status update of the following: 

•  This sign indicates the city has collected money above revenue projections or are currently 
forecasted to exceed. 

•  This sign indicates the city is on track to either hit budgeted amounts for revenue or 
expenditures. 

• This sign indicates this account is something Baird/city staff will continue to monitor as 
currently projections are showing this may be below revenue projections or could be above 
expenditure projections. 

• This sign indicates this account has been confirmed it will end either below revenue projections 
or has been confirmed it will end above expenditure projections.  This is something Baird/city staff will 
have to address in the future year budget proposal to determine appropriate next steps. 

 
Please review the following attached document and if you have any questions, please let the City 
Administrator know and I will work with staff to provide further clarification. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 
2nd Quarter Budget Monitoring Report 
Workforce Budget Comparison Report-General Fund to show where numbers in Monitoring Report are 
generated. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 



 
  

9 

10 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7 

8 

9 

10 









Public Hearing Comments: Commerce Loop Waiver

Requested that a time limit be put on the waiver, and not leave it open-ended.
Requested that when the time comes to build that nothing that would cause any flooding be 
allowed - limit the fill in the wetlands area, etc. 

Scott Ripple 2024.7.23





Robin
Highlight

Robin
Highlight

Robin
Highlight

Robin
Highlight











 
 

Office of Zoning & Administration    525 E. Maple Street, PO Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521    715-479-8682 
https://eagleriverwi.gov/ 

 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Posted 7/10/2024 

 

 
Andrew Van Dyke, Van Dyke PD, Inc, is requesting a waiver of Item 3. Structures of the Tamarack 
Business Park Restrictive Covenants, in regard to Lot 12, parcel #221-1056-20, described as SE-NE, 
Sect. 33, T40N,R10E, which states “The primary approved use structure to be placed upon any 
property purchased within the Tamarack Business Park shall be constructed and completed within 
one year from the date of purchase of the subject real estate upon which the structure is being 
placed.” 

 
The City of Eagle River Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to review the request on 
Thursday, August 1, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. located at the Eagle River City Hall, 525 E. Maple Street, 
Eagle River WI 54521.  Comments can be made at the public hearing or by mail to City 
Administrator, PO. Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521; by phone (715) 479-8682 x227 or email 
rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov.  Documents will be available for review at City Hall. PETITIONERS, OR 
THEIR REPRESENTATIVES, SHALL BE PRESENT. 
 

mailto:rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov


 
 

Office of Zoning & Administration    525 E. Maple Street, PO Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521    715-479-8682 
https://eagleriverwi.gov/ 

            
 
 
          July 10, 2024 
 
 
 
 
Dear property owner:  
 
Andrew Van Dyke, Van Dyke PD, Inc, is requesting a waiver of Item 3. Structures of the Tamarack Business Park 
Restrictive Covenants, in regard to Lot 12, parcel #221-1056-20, described as SE-NE, Sect. 33, T40N,R10E, which 
states “The primary approved use structure to be placed upon any property purchased within the Tamarack 
Business Park shall be constructed and completed within one year from the date of purchase of the subject real 
estate upon which the structure is being placed.” 

 
The City of Eagle River Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to review the request on Thursday, August 
1, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. located at the Eagle River City Hall, 525 E. Maple Street, Eagle River WI 54521.  Comments can 
be made at the public hearing or by mail to City Administrator, PO. Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521; by phone (715) 
479-8682 x227 or email rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov.  Documents will be available for review at City Hall. 
PETITIONERS, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES, SHALL BE PRESENT. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Robin Ginner 
City/Zoning Administrator 

mailto:rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov






Application for a Hearing before Planning Commission 

Applicant MUST provide the following information: 

Name  Phone  

Mailing Address  

Interest in the Property  

Name of Property Owner  

Mailing Address  

The above signed applicant does petition the City Council as follows: 

Amend the Zoning Classification or Boundaries of a District 

Change may only be initiated by the City Council, Plan Commission or a petition by one or 
more of the owners or lessees of the property proposed to be changed. 

Present Zoning Classification  

Requested Zoning Classification  

Applicant must provide the following information 

 Legal description and address of the property in question.
 A sketch drawn to a scale of not less than 100 feet to the inch, showing area to

be changed, its location, the location of the existing boundaries and the uses
within 300 feet of the property proposed to be changed.

 Property owners names, mailing address of all property within 300 feet of
the property in question.

 Present use of the property in question.
 Proposed use of the property in question. Multi-Family Residence

Undeveloped

Multiple-Family Residence District

Highway Commercial (ER)

PO Box 835, Eagle River, WI 54521

Donald Scharf Trust

221-1060-05 on Wall Street.

The proposed development is to construct a multi-family development on Parcel

3120 Gateway Road, Brookfield, WI 53045

414-899-0214Premier Eagle River, LLC.

Docusign Envelope ID: 4371C57C-1F1F-4F39-87C6-0B7E6504A387



Zoning Ordinance Amendment 

Change initiated, must be initiated by Zoning Administrator. 

Requested Amendment to section:  

Conditional Use Permit 

Zoning Classification of Property  

List the requested conditional use, 

Applicant must provide the following information: 

 A legal description and address of the property where the use will take place.
 The names and mailing addresses of the abutting property owners.
 Present uses of the abutting properties.
 A site plan of the property showing distances of structures to property lines,

parking areas, landscaping, lighting, traffic line of sight visibilities and any other
information which will assist the Planning Commission to make a decision.

Additional information may be requested by the Eagle River Plan Commission or the Eagle River 
City Council to evaluate your application. The lack of information may in itself be sufficient 
cause to deny a petition. Failure to provide the above required information may result in 
additional public hearings, which additional costs will be borne by the applicant. 

The completed application must be submitted to the Zoning Administrator’s office no less 
than 30 days before the date of the Planning Commission meeting, 525 E. Maple Street, PO 
Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521. 

Applicant or Owner of the property or Agent shall appear before the Planning 
Commission. 

Dated this __17___day of ___July__________, 2024___ 

Respectfully submitted by  Calvin Akin

 
For Office Use Only: 

Permit distribution:   Treasurer (w/check)  File  Planning Commission

Payment: $                      Cash     Check #_________   Date:_________ Admin: ________   Date: _________ 

Multiple-family housing in excess of two units

Proposed: Multiple-Family Residence District

Docusign Envelope ID: 4371C57C-1F1F-4F39-87C6-0B7E6504A387



xxxxxxxxx

Docusign Envelope ID: 4371C57C-1F1F-4F39-87C6-0B7E6504A387

7/17/2024





A parcel of land being a part of the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (NW 1/4 NE 
1/4), Section Thirty-four (34), Township Forty (40) North, Range Ten (10) East of the Fourth 
Principal Meridian, City of Eagle River, Vilas County, Wisconsin, and being more particularly 
described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the North 1/4 corner of said Section 34, thence S8°23'45"W 377.88 feet along 
the West line of said Northwest 1/4 Northeast 1/4, thence S84°01'15"E 34.12 feet to an iron 
pipe on the East right of way line of the Town Road, the PLACE OF BEGINNING, thence 
continuing S84°01'15"E (N87°35’E by deed) 296.48 feet to an iron pipe, thence N8° 23'45"E 
51.76 feet to an iron pipe, thence S88°19'E 988.90 feet to an iron pipe, thence S8°22'58"W 
723.20 feet parallel to the East line of said Northwest 1/4 Northeast 1/4 and 20.00 feet 
therefrom, to an iron pipe, thence N88°19'W 895.03 feet to an iron pipe on the Easterly right 
of way line of U.S. Highway "45", thence N37°49'05" W 536.98 feet along the chord of a curve 
to the left to an iron pipe on the East right of way line of the Town Road, thence N7°59'27"E 
276.40 feet along said right of way to the place of beginning. 
 
Except the following two parcels: 
A. A parcel of land in Trustee's Deed recorded May 5, 2022 as Document No. 593411, being a 
part of the Northwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 34, Town 40 North, Range 10 East, 
City of Eagle River, Vilas County, Wisconsin, and being more particularly described as follows: 
Commencing at the North 1/4 corner of said Section 34 being marked by a steel survey pin in 
the pavement of White Pine Drive, a Town Road, thence S 8°23'45”W 377.88 feet along the 
North-South 1/4 line of said Section 34 as previously used and established to a point, thence 
S84°00’44"E 34.12 feet (S84°01’15" E of record) to an iron pipe on the Easterly R/W line of said 
White Pine Drive, thence S8°00'54"W 276.41 feet (S7°59’27”W 276.40 feet of record) along said 
Easterly R/W  line to an iron pipe on the Northeasterly R/W line of East Wall Street, a City Street, 
thence Southeasterly along said Northeasterly R/W line 136.51 feet along the arc of a 1205.92 
foot radius curve to the Right (chord bearing S 47°25’33"E 136.43 feet) to an iron pipe and the 
Place of Beginning, thence leaving said R/W line N33°30’23"E 111.22 feet to an iron pipe, 
thence N68°01’36"E 111.22 feet to an iron pipe, thence N50°46'00”E 55.00 feet to an iron pipe, 
thence S39°14'00"E 232.88 feet to an iron pipe, thence S50°46’00”W 269.83 feet to an iron 
pipe on the Northeasterly R/W  line of said East Wall Street, thence Northwesterly along said 
Northeasterly R/W line 25.00 feet along the arc of a 1205.92 foot radius curve to the Left (chord 
bearing N33°41'39"W 25.00 feet) to an iron pipe, thence continuing Northwesterly along said 
Northeasterly R/W line 208.26 feet along the arc of said 1205.92 foot radius curve to the Left 
(chord bearing N39°14’08"W 208.00 feet) back to the Place of Beginning. 
 
B. A parcel of land in Trustee's Deed recorded March 7, 2022 as Document No. 591887, being a 
part of the Northwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4, Section 34, Township 40 North, Range 10 East, 
City of Eagle River, Vilas County, Wisconsin, and being more particularly described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the North 1/4 corner of said Section 34 being marked by a steel survey pin in 
the pavement of White Pine Drive, a town road, thence S8°23'45"W 377.88 feet along the North-



South1/4 line of said Section 34 as previously used and established to a point, thence 
S84°00'44"E 34.12 feet (S84°01'15"E of record) to an iron pipe on the Easterly R/W line of said 
White Pine Drive and the Place of Beginning, thence leaving said R/W line S84° 00'44"E 250.00 
feet (S84°01'15"E of record) to an iron pipe, thence S8°00'54"W 150.00 feet to an iron pipe, 
thence N84°00'44" W 250.00 feet to an iron pipe on the Easterly R/W line of said White Pine 
Drive, thence N8°00'54"E 150.00 feet (N7°59'27"E of record) along said Easterly R/W line back 
to the Place of Beginning. 
 



Planning & Zoning Explorer https://vilas.maps.arcgis.com/apps/instant/sidebar/index.html?appid=c5...

1 of 3 7/11/2024, 7:33 AM





 
 

Office of Zoning & Administration    525 E. Maple Street, PO Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521    715-479-8682 
https://eagleriverwi.gov/ 

 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Posted 7/10/2024 

 

 
Pre/3, LLC is requesting a zoning classification change from Highway Commercial to Multi-Family 
Residential for Parcel #221-1060-05, described as NW-NE, Sect. 34, T40N,R10E, PRT NW NE EXC 
507081,547546,593411. The parcel is located at the northeast corner of US Highway 45/East Pine 
Street, Wall Street, and State Highway 70 East.  
 
Additionally, Pre/3, LLC is requesting a conditional use permit to build a multi-family housing 
complex consisting of up to 36 units, pursuant to Zoning Section 106-393 Uses permitted by 
conditional grant: (6) Multi-family housing in excess of two units on Parcel #221-1060-05, 
described as NW-NE, Sect. 34, T40N,R10E, PRT NW NE EXC 507081,547546,593411. The parcel is 
located at the northeast corner of US Highway 45/East Pine Street, Wall Street, and State Highway 
70 East.  
 
The City of Eagle River Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to review the request on 
Thursday, August 1, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. located at the Eagle River City Hall, 525 E. Maple Street, 
Eagle River WI 54521.  Comments can be made at the public hearing or by mail to City 
Administrator, PO. Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521; by phone (715) 479-8682 x227 or email 
rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov.  Documents will be available for review at City Hall. PETITIONERS, OR 
THEIR REPRESENTATIVES, SHALL BE PRESENT. 
 

mailto:rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov


 
 

Office of Zoning & Administration    525 E. Maple Street, PO Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521    715-479-8682 
https://eagleriverwi.gov/ 

            
 
 
          July 10, 2024 
 
 
 
 
Dear property owner:  
 
Pre/3, LLC is requesting a zoning classification change from Highway Commercial to Multi-Family Residential for 
Parcel #221-1060-05, described as NW-NE, Sect. 34, T40N,R10E, PRT NW NE EXC 507081,547546,593411. The 
parcel is located at the northeast corner of US Highway 45/East Pine Street, Wall Street, and State Highway 70 East.  
 
Additionally, Pre/3, LLC is requesting a conditional use permit to build a multi-family housing complex consisting of 
up to 36 units, pursuant to Zoning Section 106-393 Uses permitted by conditional grant: (6) Multi-family housing in 
excess of two units on Parcel #221-1060-05, described as NW-NE, Sect. 34, T40N,R10E, PRT NW NE EXC 
507081,547546,593411. The parcel is located at the northeast corner of US Highway 45/East Pine Street, Wall 
Street, and State Highway 70 East.  
 
The City of Eagle River Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to review the request on Thursday, August 
1, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. located at the Eagle River City Hall, 525 E. Maple Street, Eagle River WI 54521.  Comments can 
be made at the public hearing or by mail to City Administrator, PO. Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521; by phone (715) 
479-8682 x227 or email rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov.  Documents will be available for review at City Hall. 
PETITIONERS, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES, SHALL BE PRESENT. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Robin Ginner 
City/Zoning Administrator 

mailto:rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov


Parcel Property Owner
14-1863 Donald Scharf Trust
14-1862 Donald Scharf Trust
14-1861 Sue Sue Gray Trust
14-1860 No Owner
14-1859 Michael G Tranetzki
14-1781 Paul W O'Brien C/O James O'Brien
14-1768 Paul W O'Brien C/O James O'Brien
14-1775 Duane Polack Et Al
14-1776 Richard T Krueger
221-1060-08 Alan Brill Trust Et Al
14-1783 Daniel J Sandescu
14-1769 Gary S Goska Trust Et Al
14-1770 Debra F Cobb Trust
14-1771 Donald Scharf Trust
14-1759 Robert J McDonald Et Al
14-1763 Deborah L Haas
14-1766 Anthony J Kornely
14-1767-92 Olga E Lee
14-1761 Olga E Lee
14-1767-1 Steven J Kresl Et Al
14-1767-2 Steven J Kresl Et Al
14-1767-93 Jared Gall
14-1767-03 David J Gall Trust Et Al
14-1782 Robert S Hicks Jr Et Al
14-1783-01 Lynn M Horack
14-1780 Jay R Kolling
14-1772 Jay R Kolling
14-1773 Matthew W Britt
221-1060-10 Jonathan J Britt Et Al
221-1060-09 Jason J Numrich Et Al
14-1801 Rick Riemer Et Al
221-1080-10 Lucys Lunchbox LLC
221-1080-11 Fallon Aliece Beauty LLC

Properties within 300 fe    



Address
PO Box 835, Eagle River, WI 54521
PO Box 835, Eagle River, WI 54521
5508 DJ LN, Weston, WI 54476
No Mailing Address
5602 Stewart Ave, Wausau, WI 54401
6315 51st St NE, Rochester, MN 55906
6315 51st St NE, Rochester, MN 55906
PO Box 2243, Eagle River, WI 54521
PO Box 1461, Eagle River, WI 54521
PO Box 27, Arbor Vitae, WI 54568
4300 E STH 70, Eagle River, WI 54521
PO Box 2104, Eagle River, WI 54521
4280 E STH 70, Eagle River, WI 54521
PO Box 835, Eagle River, WI 54521
4262 E STH 70, Eagle River, WI 54521
4254 E STH 70, Eagle River, WI 54521
1261 Covey Ln, Eagle River, WI 54521
11021 Trails End Rd, Manitowish Waters, WI 54545
11021 Trails End Rd, Manitowish Waters, WI 54545
1290 Covey Ln, Eagle River, 54521
1290 Covey Ln, Eagle River, 54521
5533 Lake Rd, Oshkosh, WI 54902
2925 Pine Island Lake Rd, Eagle River, WI 54521
PO Box 33, Eagle River, WI 54521
1328 White Pine Dr, Eagle River, WI 54521
1314 White Pine Dr, Eagle River, WI 54521
1314 White Pine Dr, Eagle River, WI 54521
1306 White Pine Dr, Eagle River, WI 54521
1290 White Pine Dr, Eagle River, WI 54521
1515 E Wall St, Eagle River, WI 54521
395 Sleigh Trail Ln, Eagle River, WI 54521
107 S Second St, Eagle River, WI 54521
1413 E Wall St, Eagle River, WI 54521

   eet of Parcel 221-1060-05



This northern section of the Elm Drive properiies is 
reflected on the attached draft subdivision map





S
H

E
E

T 1 O
F 2

D
A

TE
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: 

JO
B

 #:

C
LIE

N
T:

Map No. 

MAINES  ASSOCIATES&
Land Surveyors

Vilas County Certified Survey 

mainesandassociates.com

Eagle River, WI 54521
Phone 715.479.2570

Arbor Vitae, WI 54568
Phone 715.356.9485

Surveyors Certificate

PR
EL
IM
INA

RY

2024267

LW
V

07/29/2024

C
ity of E

agle R
iver

Part of the
SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4

Section 33, T 40 N, R 10 E,
City of Eagle River,

Vilas County, Wisconsin

I, Gregory S. Maines, Professional Land Surveyor  No. S-2729, hereby certify that under  the direction of  the City of  Eagle
River, owner  of  said land; I have surveyed and mapped Lots 1,  2 and 3, which are represented by this Certified Survey Map;
that the exterior boundary of the parcel surveyed and mapped is described as follows:

A parcel of  land being part of  the Southeast Quarter  of  the Southeast Quarter  of  Section 33, Township 40 North, Range
10 East, City of Eagle River, Vilas County, Wisconsin, being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the southeast corner  of  said Section 33 marked by a Vilas County aluminum monument; thence along
the east line of  said Section 33, N02°09'34”E for  a distance of  3.08 feet to an iron pipe on the northerly right-of-way line
of  Elm Drive, the PLACE OF BEGINNING.  Thence along said northerly right-of-way line as follows: N29°50'10”W for  a
distance of  186.36 feet to an iron pipe; thence N39°30'27”W  for  a distance of  88.57 feet to an iron pipe; thence
N45°50'22”W for  a distance of  269.73 feet to an iron pipe; thence N40°34'11”W for  a distance of  486.25 feet to an iron
pipe; thence N34°10'23”W for  a distance of  225.00 feet to an iron pipe; thence N38°56'22”W  for  a distance of  84.98 feet
to an iron pipe; thence N49°27'37”W for  a distance of  90.55 feet to an iron pipe; thence N58°11'43”W for  a distance of
223.81 feet to an iron pipe and thence N52°48'07”W for  a distance of  194.05 feet to an iron pipe on the north line of  said
Southeast Quarter  of  the Southeast Quarter; thence along said north line, S88°23'43”E for  a distance of  1301.62 feet to
the South Sixteenth Corner  on the east line of  said Section 33 marked by an iron pipe; thence along said east line,
S02°09'34”W  for  a distance of  1298.12 feet to the PLACE OF BEGINNING. Said parcel being 752,219 sq. ft. or  17.26
acres.

Together with and subject to any easements, restrictions, and reservations of record or of use.

That this Certified Survey Map is a correct representation of  the exterior  boundary surveyed; that I have fully complied with
the provisions of Chapter 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statute in surveying and mapping the same.



MAINES  ASSOCIATES&
Land Surveyors

S
H

E
E

T 2 O
F 2

D
A

TE
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: 

JO
B

 #:
2024267

LW
V

07/29/2024

Vilas County Certified Survey Map No. 

C
LIE

N
T:

mainesandassociates.com

Eagle River, WI 54521
Phone 715.479.2570

Arbor Vitae, WI 54568
Phone 715.356.9485

C
ity of E

agle R
iver

Part of the
SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4

Section 33, T 40 N, R 10 E,
City of Eagle River,

Vilas County, Wisconsin

N

T

33

4
CO R

CES

3

34

E R

NOI

SE 1/4 - SE 1/4 - Sec. 33, T. 40 N

NE 1/4 - NE 1/4 - Sec. 4, T. 39 N

Vilas County
aluminum

monument found
(Monument and

witnesses verified)

Lo
on

La
ke

R
oa

d

Elm

Drive

66'

Town RoadTo
w

n 
R

oa
d

66'

1" x 18" iron pipe set

Steel nail found 

1" dia. iron pipe found

Bearing or distance of record( )

100'0'

Scale 1"  = 200'

200' 400'

W

S

N

E

weighing 1.13lbs/ft.

Vilas County Grid Bearings:
Referenced to the east line of

Section 33 as bearing S02°09'34"W

S 1/16
Corner

SE 1/4 - SE 1/4

NE 1/4 - SE 1/4

SE 1/16
Corner

50'

50
' w

id
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 e
as

em
en

t
fo

r t
he

 C
ity

 o
f E

ag
le

 R
iv

er
.

PR
EL
IM
INA

RY

1. This survey was done without the benefit  of  a title commitment, there
may or may not be easements of  record that benefit or  burden the
subject property.

2. The filling of wetlands is prohibited unless proper permits are obtained.

Notes:

Vilas Co. alum. mon. fd.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

50.00'

Line Table

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

Length

3.08'

186.36'

88.57'

84.98'

90.55'

35.86'

Direction

N02° 09' 34"E

N29° 50' 10"W

N39° 30' 27"W

N38° 56' 22"W

N49° 27' 37"W

S88° 23' 43"E

S88° 23' 43"E
1301.62'

11
97

.8
2'

N45° 50' 22"W

269.73'

N34° 10' 23"W
175.00'

N58° 11' 43"W

223.81'

N52° 48' 07"W

194.05'

50.00'

225.00'

N60° 18' 06"E

844.91'

S
E

 1
/4

 - 
S

E
 1

/4
 - 

S
ec

. 3
3

S
W

 1
/4

 - 
S

W
 1

/4
 - 

S
ec

. 3
4

S
02

°0
9'

34
"W

-1-
314,248 sq. ft.

7.21 acres

Unplatted Lands Owned by Others

Unplatted Lands Owned by Others

U
np

la
tte

d 
La

nd
s 

O
w

ne
d 

by
 O

th
er

s

-2-
219,024 sq. ft.

5.02 acres

-3-
218,946 sq. ft.

5.02 acres

N40° 34' 11"W
426.25'

486.25'

10
0.

00
'

11
47

.8
2'

60.00'

N3
1°

 5
1'

 0
9"

E

80
5.

05
'



16
36

'

1636'

16
36

'

16
38

'

16
40

'

1638'

1638'

16
36

'

1638'

16
38

'
16

36
'

16
38

'

MAINES  ASSOCIATES&
Land Surveyors

S
H

E
E

T 2 O
F 2

D
A

TE
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: 

JO
B

 #:
2024267

LW
V

07/29/2024

Vilas County Certified Survey Map No. 

C
LIE

N
T:

mainesandassociates.com

Eagle River, WI 54521
Phone 715.479.2570

Arbor Vitae, WI 54568
Phone 715.356.9485

C
ity of E

agle R
iver

Part of the
SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4

Section 33, T 40 N, R 10 E,
City of Eagle River,

Vilas County, Wisconsin

N

T

33

4
CO R

CES

3

34

E R

NOI

SE 1/4 - SE 1/4 - Sec. 33, T. 40 N

NE 1/4 - NE 1/4 - Sec. 4, T. 39 N

Vilas County
aluminum

monument found
(Monument and

witnesses verified)

Lo
on

La
ke

R
oa

d

Elm

Drive

66'

Town RoadTo
w

n 
R

oa
d

66'

1" x 18" iron pipe set

Steel nail found 

1" dia. iron pipe found

Bearing or distance of record( )

100'0'

Scale 1"  = 200'

200' 400'

W

S

N

E

weighing 1.13lbs/ft.

Vilas County Grid Bearings:
Referenced to the east line of

Section 33 as bearing S02°09'34"W

S 1/16
Corner

SE 1/4 - SE 1/4

NE 1/4 - SE 1/4

SE 1/16
Corner

50'

50
' w

id
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 e
as

em
en

t
fo

r t
he

 C
ity

 o
f E

ag
le

 R
iv

er
.

PR
EL
IM
INA

RY

1. This survey was done without the benefit  of  a title commitment, there
may or may not be easements of  record that benefit or  burden the
subject property.

2. The filling of wetlands is prohibited unless proper permits are obtained.

Notes:

Vilas Co. alum. mon. fd.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

50.00'

Line Table

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

Length

3.08'

186.36'

88.57'

84.98'

90.55'

35.86'

Direction

N02° 09' 34"E

N29° 50' 10"W

N39° 30' 27"W

N38° 56' 22"W

N49° 27' 37"W

S88° 23' 43"E

S88° 23' 43"E
1301.62'

11
97

.8
2'

N45° 50' 22"W

269.73'

N34° 10' 23"W
175.00'

N58° 11' 43"W

223.81'

N52° 48' 07"W

194.05'

50.00'

225.00'

N60° 18' 06"E

844.91'

S
E

 1
/4

 - 
S

E
 1

/4
 - 

S
ec

. 3
3

S
W

 1
/4

 - 
S

W
 1

/4
 - 

S
ec

. 3
4

S
02

°0
9'

34
"W

-1-
314,248 sq. ft.

7.21 acres

Unplatted Lands Owned by Others

Unplatted Lands Owned by Others

U
np

la
tte

d 
La

nd
s 

O
w

ne
d 

by
 O

th
er

s

-2-
219,024 sq. ft.

5.02 acres

-3-
218,946 sq. ft.

5.02 acres

N40° 34' 11"W
426.25'

486.25'

10
0.

00
'

11
47

.8
2'

60.00'

N3
1°

 5
1'

 0
9"

E

80
5.

05
'



16
36

'

1636'

16
36

'

16
38

'

16
40

'

1638'

1638'

16
36

'

1638'

16
38

'
16

36
'

16
38

'

MAINES  ASSOCIATES&
Land Surveyors

S
H

E
E

T 2 O
F 2

D
A

TE
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: 

JO
B

 #:
2024267

LW
V

07/29/2024

Vilas County Certified Survey Map No. 

C
LIE

N
T:

mainesandassociates.com

Eagle River, WI 54521
Phone 715.479.2570

Arbor Vitae, WI 54568
Phone 715.356.9485

C
ity of E

agle R
iver

Part of the
SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4

Section 33, T 40 N, R 10 E,
City of Eagle River,

Vilas County, Wisconsin

N

T

33

4
CO R

CES

3

34

E R

NOI

SE 1/4 - SE 1/4 - Sec. 33, T. 40 N

NE 1/4 - NE 1/4 - Sec. 4, T. 39 N

Vilas County
aluminum

monument found
(Monument and

witnesses verified)

Lo
on

La
ke

R
oa

d

Elm

Drive

66'

Town RoadTo
w

n 
R

oa
d

66'

1" x 18" iron pipe set

Steel nail found 

1" dia. iron pipe found

Bearing or distance of record( )

100'0'

Scale 1"  = 200'

200' 400'

W

S

N

E

weighing 1.13lbs/ft.

Vilas County Grid Bearings:
Referenced to the east line of

Section 33 as bearing S02°09'34"W

S 1/16
Corner

SE 1/4 - SE 1/4

NE 1/4 - SE 1/4

SE 1/16
Corner

50'

50
' w

id
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 e
as

em
en

t
fo

r t
he

 C
ity

 o
f E

ag
le

 R
iv

er
.

PR
EL
IM
INA

RY

1. This survey was done without the benefit  of  a title commitment, there
may or may not be easements of  record that benefit or  burden the
subject property.

2. The filling of wetlands is prohibited unless proper permits are obtained.

Notes:

Vilas Co. alum. mon. fd.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

50.00'

Line Table

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

Length

3.08'

186.36'

88.57'

84.98'

90.55'

35.86'

Direction

N02° 09' 34"E

N29° 50' 10"W

N39° 30' 27"W

N38° 56' 22"W

N49° 27' 37"W

S88° 23' 43"E

S88° 23' 43"E
1301.62'

11
97

.8
2'

N45° 50' 22"W

269.73'

N34° 10' 23"W
175.00'

N58° 11' 43"W

223.81'

N52° 48' 07"W

194.05'

50.00'

225.00'

N60° 18' 06"E

844.91'

S
E

 1
/4

 - 
S

E
 1

/4
 - 

S
ec

. 3
3

S
W

 1
/4

 - 
S

W
 1

/4
 - 

S
ec

. 3
4

S
02

°0
9'

34
"W

-1-
314,248 sq. ft.

7.21 acres

Unplatted Lands Owned by Others

Unplatted Lands Owned by Others

U
np

la
tte

d 
La

nd
s 

O
w

ne
d 

by
 O

th
er

s

-2-
219,024 sq. ft.

5.02 acres

-3-
218,946 sq. ft.

5.02 acres

N40° 34' 11"W
426.25'

486.25'

10
0.

00
'

11
47

.8
2'

60.00'

N3
1°

 5
1'

 0
9"

E

80
5.

05
'



Report to the Eagle River City Council – End July, 2024 

 
Dear Council Members, 
 
As would be expected for the middle of summer, we had a very good month of rounds and revenues, 
but pretty much on par with July of 2023. Weather was nice with just a couple of afternoon showers on 
some days. The course is in fantastic shape and people very much enjoy their golf experience here. 
 

 
July 1 – July 31 
 
ROUNDS and GREEN FEES 
 We had 5,020 rounds total in this period, down from 5,366 in July 2023. Green fee revenue was 
$165,849 up slightly from $164,285 last year for July 2023. Year to date figures are: $400,772 for July 
2024 compared to $399,480 in July 2023. 
 
 
CARTS 
 Carts of all types generated $64,083 in this period, up from last July’s total of $46,982. The cart 
fleet is in good shape and well taken care of by my staff. Year to date: $120,038 vs. $97,465. It is unclear 
why we are doing so much better on carts this year, when rounds and green fee revenue have not 
increased that much. 
 
 
RANGE 
 Our popular range and practice area continues to turn in impressive revenue. The range 
generated $12,042 in July, down slightly from $12,105 last year in July 2022. Year to date the range in 
2024 is at $28,057 and $26,601 for 2023. 
 
 
MERCHANDISE 
 The pro-shop merchandise concession revenue was up a bit from last year $25,407, last July was 
at $22,527. Year to date figures are down from last year, $53,003 vs. $61,551 in 2023. This may be due 
to our cost of goods sold have risen sharply, causing some people to limit their pro-shop spending or 
driving them to non-green grass discount stores for balls, clothing and accessories. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



OTHER ISSUES 
 We are chronically understaffed. I thought we had a more stable labor force going into the 
season, but it rather quickly fell apart in late summer. As busy as this course is now, the Council is going 
to have to address this issue by hiring a full-time assistant golf professional at some point. Right now, we 
are basically down to my assistant, Matt and myself, sun-up to sundown, 7 days a week. Just piecing 
together a collection of hourly workers with questionable levels of dedication to the job is not working. 
 We will get through the season, but we need to seriously look at this issue. Imagine if Matt or I 
would be incapacitated for an extended period. 
 
 The second issue has to do with consequences with patrons not following course rules. We 
created course rules and a code of conduct and have posted them in the clubhouse. However there was 
a recent instance where someone did not like to be told to bring his cart in because it was after 
operating hours, and he flew into a rage, loudly berating my staff and disparaging myself, the golf course 
and the entire operation. Alcohol was involved. 
 Granted, these incidents are rare, but it becomes more complicated when the person involved is 
a local passholder with many connections to important people here in town. You can see the difficulty in 
taking some action against a popular figure in the community, but there were numerous violations of 
the code of conduct, accompanied by an ugly tirade against a city employee just doing his job. 
 The individual involved later reluctantly apologized by phone, but that was it. When these 
situations happen, it seems like we should have some sort of follow up conversation with a 
representative of the city, perhaps even the police department, or a letter at the very least. Otherwise, 
it is going to be harder still to attract and keep employees if patrons can scream profanities at them 
inches from their face, and there are no consequences. 
 

 
- Anthony Sable, PGA Golf Professional 

Eagle River Golf Course  
 



Quantity Description Rate Amount

Date:
1 of 3

104455Quote

Your Ref:
Page:

7/22/2024

Attention: Mike
Mobile: 715-617-4333 (Mike)
Email: rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov

Eagle River Golf Course
457 McKinley Blvd
Eagle River  WI  54521

Job:

IU Replacements

Eagle River Golf Course

This proposal may be withdrawn by HT Glass and Mirror Center, Inc. if not accepted within
SEVEN (7) days. We hereby propose to furnish all the materials and perform all the necessary
labor as follows:

1 Furnish and Install New Window 2,079.09 2,079.09
Please see attached Marvin quote for full details.

1 x Window
(1) Elevate Double Hung - Storage Office

Labor

1 Furnish and Install Insulated Unit - Dining Room 850.00 850.00
Insulated Window
1  -  Clear 78" x 46" Block Size

Labor

Please be advised! Due to weather, sun exposure & age of windows; stop material
tends to become brittle and may break during removal and installation of new glass.
When performing glass replacements on windows and doors our technicians do their
best to maintain the original appearance of your window or door. Interior or exterior
wood or vinyl stop material is required to be removed in order to change out your glass.
During removal of your stop material; it is possible that wood or plastic stops will splinter.
Exterior painted stops may also split, break or chip off paint. Our technicians will use a
paintable caulk upon glass replacement which will allow you to "touch up" with paint
afterwards.

Any painting or staining is not included unless explicitly stated within the body of this proposal of work.

$3,090.19Total:

Subtotal: 2,929.09

Tax 5.5%: 161.10

Northern Glass (Div. of HT Glass). 721 E Wall St, PO Box 1543, Eagle River, WI, 54521, United States
Phone: 715-479-9900  Email: htglassminocqua@gmail.com

Terms: Balance is due on delivery or pickup. A 50% deposit is due at
the time of acceptance and must be paid before any work can
commence. 50% ($1,545.10)
We accept: Cash, Check or Charge. A service charge of 3% will be
applied to all credit card transactions effective January 1, 2024.  



HT Glass & Mirror Center, Inc. 
Conditions of Proposal - Residential 

This proposal may be withdrawn by HT Glass and Mirror Center, Inc. if not accepted within Seven (7) days.  All material is
guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in workmanlike manner according to standard practices.   
Nothing in this subcontract agreement shall require Seller to continue performance if timely payments are not made to Seller
for suitably performed work or stored materials. 
Owner, Contractor and Tenant agree to allow HT Glass & Mirror to remove materials provided and installed by HT Glass &
Mirror that have not been paid for within the specified payment terms (see Terms below).  All parties further agree that any
damage or security breach to the building resulting from the removal of the materials, which were provided, will be the
responsibility of the party who was/is responsible for the payment of the materials. 
Nothing in this agreement shall serve to void Seller’s right to file a lien or claim on its behalf in the event that any payment to
Seller is considered past due. 
Various chemicals will damage aluminum and glass (uncured masonry, plaster, masonry cleaning acid, etc).  It is the
owners/contractors responsibility to protect products from damage after installation. 
No returns on special order purchases or custom fabricated items. 
Any Painting or Staining is not included unless explicitly implied within the proposal of work.  
SHOWER DOORS & TUBS: Shower bases/tubs with an incorrect pitch can cause water damage. Incorrectly pitched curbs
may drain water onto the outside floor. A threshold or (Dam) can be installed by HT Glass and Mirror under any door where
the curb is pitched wrong or off level towards the outside of the enclosure. If purchaser refuses this threshold upon the initial
installation, HT Glass and Mirror will charge a service fee at a minimum of $125.00 to go back and install a dam after the
initial installation has occurred. Proper anchoring inside the walls of your enclosure should be discussed with your contractor.
HT Glass is not responsible for heavy glass doors and hardware pulling out of walls & tile that have not been constructed to
support the weight of shower glass. Correctly built stalls following quality construction will eliminate most of the above
problems. Please keep in mind a shower door is made to deflect water, not retain it. Although the doors and enclosures are
manufactured to your custom enclosure, there may be steam or water leakage, especially in a direct spray situation. The
purchaser is to take into consideration the positioning, proximity and aim of the showerhead(s), water pressure, body sprays
and any detachable shower sprayers.

THE FOLLOWING ARE NOT INCLUDED AND ARE TO BE THE OWNERS/CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY: 

· Building permit (if required) 

· Any warranty on materials, expressed or implied, is from the manufacturer only. 

· Locating of plumbing and electrical concealed in existing walls by owner/contractor.  We are not responsible for damage
    caused if plumbing/electrical has not been properly located and marked prior to our drilling or anchoring. 

· Does not include removal or reinstallation of any security systems, buzzers, etc., unless noted otherwise. 

· Any work done on owner’s glass will be done at owner’s risk. 

· Seller warranties labor for one year from date of installation. 

· Any work done on owner’s existing window sash, framing, trim and stops, will be done at owner’s risk.  Seller assumes
no responsibility for damage of above. 

NOTICE OF LIEN RIGHTS Wis. Stat. §779.02 (2)(a) 
AS REQUIRED BY THE WISCONSIN CONSTRUCTION LIEN LAW, CLAIMANT HEREBY NOTIFIES OWNER THAT
PERSONS OR COMPANIES PERFORMING, FURNISHING, OR PROCURING LABOR, SERVICES, MATERIALS, PLANS,
OR SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION ON OWNER’S LAND MAY HAVE LIEN RIGHTS ON OWNER’S LAND
AND BUILDINGS IF NOT PAID. THOSE ENTITLED TO LIEN RIGHTS, IN ADDITION TO THE UNDERSIGNED CLAIMANT,
ARE THOSE WHO CONTRACT DIRECTLY WITH THE OWNER OR THOSE WHO GIVE THE OWNER NOTICE WITHIN 60
DAYS AFTER THEY FIRST PERFORM, FURNISH, OR PROCURE LABOR, SERVICES, MATERIALS, PLANS OR
SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION. ACCORDINGLY, OWNER PROBABLY WILL RECEIVE NOTICES FROM
THOSE WHO PERFORM, FURNISH, OR PROCURE LABOR, SERVICES, MATERIALS, PLANS OR SPECIFICATIONS
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, AND SHOULD GIVE A COPY OF EACH NOTICE RECEIVED TO THE MORTGAGE LENDER,
IF ANY. CLAIMANT AGREES TO COOPERATE WITH THE OWNER AND THE OWNER’S LENDER, IF ANY, TO SEE THAT
ALL POTENTIAL LIEN CLAIMANTS ARE DULY PAID. 
TERMS: 

· No discount – due upon receipt of invoice. 

· Accounts are considered past due if not paid in full within 30 days. Past due accounts subject to an interest charge of
1.5% per month. 

· Accounts past due more than 90 days will be served an intent to file a lien on the property to both the contractor and the
property owner. (See Ch. 779, Wis. Stats.) 

· Seller reserves right to stop work or delivery whenever an account is in arrears, without recourse by affected parties. 
Retainage (when allowed) are due immediately upon receipt from owner. 

· 50% deposit  is required before ordering custom products from H.T. Glass & Mirror Center, Inc 

· A 3% service charge will be added to the total amount of your transaction when paying by credit card.
WARRANTY: 



· WARRANTIES DO NOT BEGIN UNTIL JOB IS PAID IN FULL. 

· HT Glass & Mirror Center, Inc. warranties its labor for one (1) year from date work is completed. 

· All materials used are under warranty by the manufacturer.  Warranties may vary by manufacturer.  HT Glass &
Mirror Center, Inc. does not warranty materials. 

Respectfully Submitted By:          HT Glass and Mirror Center Inc..           
ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL

Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders and will become an extra charge
over and above the estimate. All agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner is to carry fire, tornado and other
necessary insurance on above work. Compensation and Public Liability Insurance on above work is to be taken out by HT Glass & Mirror Center, Inc.
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to begin with work as specified.
Payment will be made as outlined above.

104455
OOOOwwwwnnnneeeerrrr    SSSSeeeeccccttttiiiioooonnnn::::    TTTToooo    bbbbeeee    ccccoooommmmpppplllleeeetttteeeedddd    iiiinnnn    iiiittttssss    eeeennnnttttiiiirrrreeeettttyyyy
Physical Address where work is to be performed:

_____________________________________________________________
Street

_____________________________________________________________
City,                                       State,                               Zip
Mailing address (if different from above):

_____________________________________________________________
Street
_____________________________________________________________
City,                                       State,                              Zip

Accepted By (Owner's Signature): ________________________________________________

Date: _______________________

CCCCoooonnnnttttrrrraaaaccccttttoooorrrr    SSSSeeeeccccttttiiiioooonnnn    ((((iiiiffff    aaaapppppppplllliiiiccccaaaabbbblllleeee))))::::    TTTToooo    bbbbeeee    ccccoooommmmpppplllleeeetttteeeedddd    iiiinnnn    iiiittttssss    eeeennnnttttiiiirrrreeeettttyyyy
Physical Address where work is to be performed:

_____________________________________________________________
Street

_____________________________________________________________
City,                                       State,                               Zip
Mailing address (if different from above):

_____________________________________________________________
Street
_____________________________________________________________
City,                                       State,                              Zip

Accepted By (Contractor's Signature): ________________________________________________

Date: _______________________

TTTTeeeennnnaaaannnntttt    SSSSeeeeccccttttiiiioooonnnn    ((((iiiiffff    aaaapppppppplllliiiiccccaaaabbbblllleeee))))::::    TTTToooo    bbbbeeee    ccccoooommmmpppplllleeeetttteeeedddd    iiiinnnn    iiiittttssss    eeeennnnttttiiiirrrreeeettttyyyy
Physical Address where work is to be performed:

_____________________________________________________________
Street

_____________________________________________________________
City,                                       State,                               Zip
Mailing address (if different from above):

_____________________________________________________________
Street
_____________________________________________________________
City,                                       State,                              Zip

Accepted By (Tenant's Signature): ________________________________________________

Date: _______________________



Eagle	River	Golf	Course	Marketing	Report	&	Proposed	Facebook	Posts	
July 16, 2024  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 1 of 11 

Facebook	Page:	
	

 
As of today, the page has 2,623 followers.   

On June 20th, the page had 2,617 followers. 
 
Facebook Insights: 
 

 



Eagle	River	Golf	Course	Marketing	Report	&	Proposed	Facebook	Posts	
July 16, 2024  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 2 of 11 

Facebook Insights (continued): 
 

 

 



Eagle	River	Golf	Course	Marketing	Report	&	Proposed	Facebook	Posts	
July 16, 2024  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 3 of 11 

Facebook Videos: 
 

 
	

Video	Link	‐	https://www.facebook.com/EagleRiverGolfCourse/videos 
 
 
Facebook Ads: 
 

 



Eagle	River	Golf	Course	Marketing	Report	&	Proposed	Facebook	Posts	
July 16, 2024  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 4 of 11 

Facebook Ads (continued): 
 

 
 
 
Facebook Audience Demographics: 
 

 
 
 



Eagle	River	Golf	Course	Marketing	Report	&	Proposed	Facebook	Posts	
July 16, 2024  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 5 of 11 

Facebook Audience Demographics (continued): 
 

 
 
	
Instagram	Page	
	

	
	
Instagram Insights: 
 

 



Eagle	River	Golf	Course	Marketing	Report	&	Proposed	Facebook	Posts	
July 16, 2024  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 6 of 11 

Google	Analytics	(Website):	
 

 
June	17th	through	July	16th	

	
	

 
May	21st	through	June	17th	

	
	

	
Visitor Demographics: 
 

 
The	primary	age	range	of	website	visitors	in	this	period	was	25‐34.		Males	comprised	72.8%	of	page	visitors.	



Eagle	River	Golf	Course	Marketing	Report	&	Proposed	Facebook	Posts	
July 16, 2024  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 7 of 11 

Pages Visitors are Viewing on the Website: 
 

 
 

Location of Website Visitors: 
 

             
                State                City 
 
 



Eagle	River	Golf	Course	Marketing	Report	&	Proposed	Facebook	Posts	
July 16, 2024  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 8 of 11 

Proposed	Facebook	and	Instagram	Posts:	

8/7 – Why did the golfer bring two pairs of pants? In case he got a hole-in-one! If you ever encounter a wardrobe 
malfunction on the course, no need to fret.  We've got you covered in our shop! 

 
 
 
8/10 – As we head into the dog days of Summer, don't forget to stay hydrated and protected from the sun. Wear 
light, breathable clothing, bring plenty of water and apply sunscreen often. Bring your drinking bottle and fill it at 
our clean, filtered water station. It’s free. সহ 
 

 
 
 
8/13 – Feeling stuck in your golf game? Book a lesson with Anthony Sable, our pro, by calling 715-479-8111.ᵩχᵫᵬᵭᵮᵯᵰᵱ 
 

 
 
  



Eagle	River	Golf	Course	Marketing	Report	&	Proposed	Facebook	Posts	
July 16, 2024  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 9 of 11 

8/15 – Throwback Thursday: This black and white photograph appears to capture a moment shortly after 
construction in the early 1920s. Courtesy of the @Eagle River Historical Society Archives. 
 

 
 
 
8/17 – Have you heard this one? Swing Oil: Beer. ႥႦႧႨႩႪ ᵩχᵫᵬᵭᵮᵯᵰᵱ 
 

 
 
 
8/19 – It's not just about golf, it's about the food too. Join us at @Turkey's Clubhouse, where you can enjoy a 
delicious meal after your round. Book your tee time now and make it a day to remember!  
 

 
 
 
8/22 – Don’t forget our Sunday Special, 2 for 1 green fees. Make your reservation today. 
https://www.eaglerivergolfcourse.com/teetimes/ 
 

 
 



Eagle	River	Golf	Course	Marketing	Report	&	Proposed	Facebook	Posts	
July 16, 2024  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 10 of 11 

8/25 – Good friends don't judge you for yelling "FORE!" after every shot, even if it’s a putt  সহ 
 

 
 
 
8/29 – It’s more than fun! Golf is a great workout, and burns up to 800 calories per round, making it a great way to 
stay active and healthy. ႥႦႧႨႩႪ 
 

 
 
 
9/2 – Celebrate Labor Day on the greens! ᵩχᵫᵬᵭᵮᵯᵰᵱႥႦႧႨႩႪ Whether you're working on your swing or just working on your 
tan, enjoy a round with us. ⢏⢐⢑⢒⢓ 
 
 

 
 
 
9/5 – What is the most common beverage golfers drink? Tee! ႥႦႧႨႩႪ 
 

 
 
  



Eagle	River	Golf	Course	Marketing	Report	&	Proposed	Facebook	Posts	
July 16, 2024  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 11 of 11 

9/8 – Grandparents' Day on the golf course is a wonderful opportunity to enjoy the love of family and the joy of the 
game!  
 

 
 
 
 
 
We welcome your comments or questions and will schedule these posts upon your approval. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

Team	Swisher	
 

Karla Rosenberg, Kassie Bellin and Kim Swisher 
Office:  715-437-0090 
Email:  karla@kimswisher.com 
Email:  kassie@kimswisher.com 
Email:  kim@kimswisher.com 



















Account:  CITY OF EAGLE RIVER Quote #:  Q-37832-2
Prepared For:  Moe Adanovich Prepared By:  Dennis Poulakos
E-Mail:  erdpw@eagleriverwi.gov E-Mail:  parts@wausauequipment.com
Phone:  715-479-4330 Phone:  (262) 796-6100
Quoted On:  7/24/2024 Quote Exp.:  8/17/2024
    
Bill To:  CITY OF EAGLE RIVER Ship To:  CITY OF EAGLE RIVER
  DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS   DPW

1020 Bluebird Road
  Eagle River, WI 54521-1269   Eagle River, WI 54521
  Freight Terms:  FC1 - PREPAY & ADD
Credit Terms:  Net 30 Incoterms:  FOB Origin (Transfer at

Origin)
 
Machine Information:
Serial Number:  2012/

PW9RHTE/
C24385

  

Please Note: If a serial number is not provided for this quote, any order generated is non-refundable
Leadtime: 45-60 Days
Notes:

Qty Item # Description List Price
(ea)

Final
Price (ea)

Extended
Amount

6.00 W2P12703 WEDGE $23.54 $23.54 $141.24

6.00 W2P12707 HINGE PIN $66.57 $66.57 $399.42

6.00 W9C09191 SPRING-TRIP EDGE1/2IN S $313.50 $313.50 $1,881.00

1.00 W2W12692 WELDMENT-TRIP EDGE $2,344.16 $2,344.16 $2,344.16

12.00 W9C00139 LOCKWASHER5/8 SILVER Z $0.34 $0.34 $4.08

12.00 W9C00076 BOLT-CARR, 5/8 NCX 3.0 $5.79 $5.79 $69.48

12.00 W9C00096 5/8IN-11NC HEX NUT ZINC $0.66 $0.66 $7.92

SUBTOTAL: $4,847.30

TOTAL: $4,847.30

Page 1 of 3



The above prices, specifications, and all attached terms and conditions are
hereby accepted as part of this agreement.  The Alamo Group Snow & Ice
Team is authorized to supply the equipment and services as specified to:

 
Note: All purchase orders must include The Alamo Group Snow & Ice Team quote number Q-37832

 
Printed Name:_____________________________________________

 
Signature:_____________________________________________

 
Acceptance Date:_____________________________________________

 
Requested Delivery Date:_____________________________________________

 
Purchase Order Number:_____________________________________________

Page 2 of 3



Terms & Conditions
• All lead times are subject to change without notice.
• All quotes are Ex-Works unless stated otherwise. Ex-Works transfers title, ownership, and liability

to the buyer upon notification of “ready to ship”. Buyer assumes all shipping and regulatory
responsibilities of transporting goods from the seller's point of origin.

• All prices are shown in USD
• All credit terms are subject to credit approval
• All orders are subject to acceptance by an officer of the company. Orders for products not regularly

carried in stock or requiring special engineering or manufacture are in every case subject to approval
by an officer of the company. The agreement set forth herein supersedes any prior agreements,
representations, or other communications between the parties relating to the subject matter set forth
herein. No other terms and conditions shall apply including the terms of any purchase order submitted
by Buyer, whether or not such terms are inconsistent or conflict with or are in addition to the terms and
conditions set forth herein.

• Work produced at Buyer's request such as sketches, drawings, design, testing fabrication, and
materials shall be charged at current rates.

• Any custom orders generated from this quotation (orders for products that need to be designed) will
be non-cancelable once they are released for production. Additional production time may be required.
Please consult with sales for production time upon order placement.

• Orders regularly entered cannot be canceled except upon terms that will compensate the company
for any loss or damage sustained. Such loss will be at a minimum of 10% of the purchase price. The
buyer agrees that it shall inspect the equipment immediately after receipt and promptly (in no event
later than fifteen (15) days after receipt) notify in writing of any non-conformity or defect. The buyer
further agrees that failure to give such prompt notice or the commercial use of the equipment shall
constitute acceptance. Acceptance shall be final, and Buyer waives the right to revoke acceptance for
any reason, whether or not known by Buyer at the time of such acceptance.

• We reserve the right to change manufacturing specifications and procedures without notice, in
accordance with its product improvement policy.

• Our standard warranty (12 months for parts and flat rate labor) shall apply unless otherwise noted.
• This quote provides for no hydraulic components & controls other than those mentioned. Dealers must

assume that items not in this quote will not be provided.

Page 3 of 3





Eagle River Police Department 
  Integrity + Professionalism + Compassion 

 

 

 

Lakeland Area Mountain Biking Organization Eagle River Police Department 
(LAMBO)       (ERPD) 
PO Box 2106       525 E Maple St.  
Woodruff, WI 54568      PO Box 1269 

Eagle River, WI 54521 
 
The mission of the Eagle River Police Department (ERPD) includes forging strong and lasting partnerships 
with the members of our community built from trust and paid for with integrity.  We work as a team with the 
community, concentrating our efforts on a proactive approach to prevent issues before they happen and 
compassionately help others.  To achieve this goal, the ERPD needs to enlist the help of other entities from 
time to time to best serve the community.  
 
When 40,000 people descend upon our small community for Cranberry Fest, ERPD needs some help.  The 
Lakeland Area Mountain Biking Organization (LAMBO) is a 501(c)(3) non-profit who has agreed to be that 
help.  From 6:30 am to 4:30 pm on October 5th, 2024, and 8 am to 4 pm on October 6th, 2024, LAMBO will 
provide a minimum of 14 adults to work traffic control during that time.  LAMBO will make their own 
arrangements for rotating personnel, as well as providing breaks, snacks, drinks, and lunch as they see fit 
while maintaining 14 people directing traffic.  This will allow ERPD Officers to focus more on highway 
safety/traffic flow and emergency responses. 
 
Additionally, there are certain places squad cars cannot go and a small police department cannot efficiently 
check.  LAMBO has a bike patrol, a branch of the National Ski Patrol (NSP), that has been serving the 
community for over 2 years and we are so very grateful. They have several certified Outdoor First Care hosts 
and Outdoor Emergency Care patrollers. These individuals are trained to support immediate care needs out 
on trails and work closely with EMS to assist anyone in need of care. Bike Patrol trains regularly and with the 
help of NSP patrollers from local ski hills and bike trail systems, gets new members certified.  Therefore, this 
agreement will also include LAMBO being available on an on-call basis to respond to emergency medical or 
search efforts on trails or similar areas where bike patrol is better suited to respond than other entities. 
 
In exchange for this assistance the Eagle River Police Department will pay $2,500 to the non-profit Lakeland 
Area Mountain Biking Organization. 
 
 
 
X___________________________Date:____________  X___________________________Date:____________ 
 
Christine Dobbs      Bryon Black 
Chief of Police       President 
Eagle River Police Department    Lakeland Area Mountain Biking Organization 



TO: City of Eagle River Common Council 

        Honorable Mayor Jeff Hyslop  

Over the past few years, the Eagle River Police Department has requested assistance for traffic 
control for the 4th of July parade and Cranberry Fest due to the overwhelming number of people and 
vehicles in the city.  We’ve tried auxiliary officers, hiring individuals, and for the last few years we’ve 
been contracting with Civil Air Patrol (CAP).  At one time, they were providing us with at least 15 
adults and additional reliable teenagers that could assist with traffic control, adding over 20 people 
to our numbers.  Over the last 3-4 years their numbers have been going down significantly as has 
their reliability.  The group was at one time largely made up of people from the Eagle River area, but 
they have now combined with an Upper Michigan squad and their team struggles to get any 
numbers. Those that do assist travel a significant distance making early morning arrival times 
difficult.  Last year, the CAP only provided approximately 7 adults for Cranberry Fest and could not 
get here until 8 am when the pancake breakfast starts at 7 am.  Teenagers assigned to intersections 
would wander off, adults would not follow through with their assignments, and ERPD Officers 
ended up taking over at certain areas to keep traffic moving by the fairgrounds rather than focusing 
on higher safety priorities like highway intersections and call response.  Additionally, this year, the 
CAP asked for additional funds to offset inflation and gas prices as they must travel from Michigan.   

In response, ERPD has been able to manage the 4th of July parade with just the help of DPW so the 
funds budgeted for assistance could all go towards Cranberry Fest.  We have also been looking into 
other groups that could assist, but most organizations already struggle to find volunteers and are 
tied up with other obligations during Cranberry Fest such as area business parking lot parking.  
ERPD was able to reach out to the Lakeland Area Mountain Biking Organization (LAMBO), a local 
501(c)(3) nonprofit organization that has a bike patrol element equipped for outdoor first aid and 
the group is responsible for grooming area bike trails.  LAMBO should prove to be a more reliable 
local group and one of their members is experienced in Cranberry Fest traffic control.  They are 
currently working on the trail between Eagle River and Conover, so LAMBO has a vested interest in, 
and is familiar with, Eagle River. 

CAP has also had a verbal agreement that in exchange for the funds they would not only assist with 
events but make themselves available should an areal search be needed in the area.  Assisting with 
search and rescue is a large part of CAP mission regardless of our payment for assistance with 
Cranberryfest. In the past 8 years, CAP has only been called to assist once.  With additional drone 
technology available today, most small scale arial searches can largely be accomplished without 
the use of manned aircraft and the logistical issues they present. 

LAMBO’s bike patrol will likely prove more useful as they can covering ground on lengthy trails 
quickly and render first aid should someone get lost, wander off, or have a medical emergency on a 
trail where standard EMS and Law Enforcement vehicles cannot respond or need additional people 
power.  These funds would cover LAMBO responding for search assistance if requested as well. 

Therefore, we request the $2,500 budgeted for event assistance go to the Lakeland Area Mountain 
Biking Organization for 2024.  

Adam Ross, Asst. Chief  Christine Dobbs, Chief of Police 



Signs noting Exit onto Pine for 17 Southbound and 70 Westbound only.  All other traffic still exits by Kwik Trip. 

            Approximate Barricade Location  

             Traffic Flow 

             Exit Sign 

 

Bu
s P

ar
ki

ng
 

$ 



Information Item Only



Office of Administration    525 E. Maple Street, PO Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521    715-479-8682 https://
eagleriver.govoffice2.com/ 

July 31, 2024 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Sincerely, 

Robin Ginner 
City Administrator 

Eagle River City Council

Robin Ginner

Commission/Committee Assignments

Attached is a document detailing the current assignments for Commissions and Committees 
represented by individuals from the City Council. As you can see, Ron Kressin took up a substantial 
number of those appointments because he was retired and had more time to commit to attending 
meetings. 

As it currently stands, this distribution is neither fair nor sustainable for one individual to handle 
such a load of Commission work. We need to make some changes.

Please review the list of Commissions and Committees so we can discuss changes at the upcoming 
City Council meeting on Thursday, August 15. The item will be on the agenda for further 
conversation. If you have any questions about any of the Commissions or Committees, please feel 
free to reach out to me for more clarification. Please bring your ideas and recommendations.

I appreciate your consideration on this issue!



City Council Appointments to Committees and Commissions

Commission/Committee Assignments

M
ay

or
: J

ef
f

W
ar

d 
1:

 D
ia

ne

W
ar

d 
2:

 Je
rr

y

W
ar

d 
3/

4:
 K

im

W
ar

d 
5:

 R
on

/D
an

 
D

um
as

M
ee

tin
g 

fr
eq

ue
nc

y

Council President x ---
Finance Committee Chair x x x x monthly
Public Works Chair x x only as needed
Public Welfare x Chair x only as needed
Citizen Participation Chair x only as needed
Planning Commission Chair x monthly
Joint Muni Fire Commission x quarterly
Joint Ambulance Commission x 1/year
Light & Water Commission Chair x monthly
Room Tax Commission x quarterly Robin: Secretary
Airport Commission x monthly Brian Dominick: City Rep
Landfill Venture Group x 2/year
River Trail Commission x quarterly+ Robin attends all meetings
Business Improvement District 1/year Robin: Chair
ER Revitalization Program Board x monthly
Joint Review Board x 1/year
Unified Lower ER Chain of Lakes Commission x 3-4/year
Walter E Olson Library Board monthly Kathy Patterson: City Rep

Total Appointments 5 4 3 5 10

# of Meetings Updated



1 | P a g e  
 

City Administrator’s Report 
August 2024 
Submitted by Robin Ginner 
 
Admin/General 
 
We’ve had a couple of incidents in the past month. An individual, either residing at or visiting a 
house across the river from Trees For Tomorrow, was driving golf balls across the water and hitting 
the buildings and children’s activities. I did report it to the police department, and I’ve also sent a 
letter to the homeowner asking them to stop and use the golf course across the street from their 
house instead.  
 There’s been an ongoing issue with parking in the alley south of Wall Street between 
Railroad and Main Streets. Letters have been sent to all property owners requesting that if they 
do not have room on their own private property then they will need to park in the public parking 
lots. One individual fought it, but I showed him the ordinance prohibiting parking in alleys and sent 
him down to the PD. I haven’t heard from him since.  
 I’m collaborating with Art Bahr from MSA on a planning grant that offers us priority on 
special financing for future projects up to 90%. The grant will also cover 90% of the cost of the 
planning throughout the city to help with future project prioritization with an emphasis on safety. 
The grant is due the end of August for planning to be done over two years in 2025-26, and if we 
utilize the project funding for the street work, we will have an additional three years to implement 
the project under that grant option. There is an information sheet in the Council packet regarding 
this program.  
 I had an interesting conversation with a local about the City’s vision and offerings (or lack 
thereof from the individual’s perspective) and what does/does not draw young families to want to 
settle here. The City does not have a strategic plan, and our comprehensive plan is very basic. I 
think both of these things need to be looked at more thoroughly. In the spirit of the above 
paragraph in regard to planning for future street improvements, it might be time for the City to 
look at a long-term vision for what we want our City to be in the next 5-10-20-plus years. Some of 
the items the person brought up included the sparse use of county fairgrounds and the potential 
sale of the parkland along the river – once that fairgrounds are gone, you’ll never get it back. They 
also talked about the lack of a parks and recreation department to bring extracurricular activities 
to the city, the lack of the River Trail connecting us to the Heart of Vilas, etc. Our businesses offer 
a lot to our community, but they don’t offer everything. There are amenities that make a City a 
Community. Yes, some of these things cost money – but it’s an investment in the people who live 
here. Just wanted to share this individual’s thoughts to spur some contemplation. 
 
Historical District Designation 
 
I went to the historical preservation district meeting on July 23rd. The Historic Preservation Review 
Board will meet on August 23rd to consider the Eagle River nomination. My understanding is the 
City has no recourse. We cannot object to the district even though it is inside the city limits and 
could have an impact on road/infrastructure work.  

I thought I would share answers to questions that Steve Garbowicz sent with me to the 
meeting for clarification.  



2 | P a g e  
 

• Impact on zoning – No zoning ordinances need to be added or changed. Anything that restricts 
changes to buildings is optional at the building owner’s preference. See architectural codes 
section below. But the addition of the district has no impact on enforcement of our existing 
zoning, ordinances, or codes. They cannot forego, nor do they have any protection against, 
our zoning ordinances because of the historic designation. Regardless of the historic 
requirements, the building owners still need to adhere to our local zoning ordinances first.  

• Impact on taxation – While property owners can receive tax credits for work to their buildings, 
those tax credits come from solely from State and Federal funds. There will be zero impact on 
our local taxes – our City is not responsible for funding those tax credits. 

• Future of properties – Any changes to buildings or designations as a historical structure are 
the responsibility of, and at the prerogative of, the building owner. If the buildings sells, burns 
down, changes ownership or use, and the building owner no longer wants to adhere to the 
requirements of the historical preservation oversight, they are not obligated to do so. It may 
impact their status as a historical structure, but they are not prevented from doing what they 
want to their building. And the City has no obligation to oversee the historic designation or 
requirements. We are not involved in this at all. 

• Architectural codes – Any historic architectural requirements for changes to the buildings 
would be layered on top of the City’s ordinances or the State building code, but the City is not 
obligated to police them.  

• Impact on the City – There appears to be only one area where the City could be effected. If the 
City wishes to do road/infrastructure work within the district, we have an additional layer of 
compliance that we would need to submit to in order to make sure the work will not negatively 
impact the structures designated as historic. This would only apply if we were to use Federal 
Funding on the project (CDBG, USDA Rural Development, ARPA, etc). The City would be 
financially responsible for any added monitoring, testing or compliance to make sure the work 
wouldn’t impact the designated structure. 
 
So I guess the synopsis is that this program will not put any additional requirements on the 

City (other than the noted compliance layer regarding road/infrastructure work). It will not impact 
us regarding taxation or zoning, and we are not required to police any of the architectural 
requirements that the Historical Preservation Office adds on top of our own zoning ordinances. 
The program will exist and be managed completely separate from the City – we are 100% hands-
off – and it’s an optional add-on at the prerogative and expense of the property owner and the 
State/Federal government. 
 
Departments/Committees/Commissions 

 
Golf Course – On the evening of July 21st the golf course clubhouse was vandalized and 
sustained a significant amount of damage, including broken windows, damage to our outside 
cooler unit, damage to both drink carts, damage to siding/doors/light fixtures, and some 
damage to our restaurant proprietor’s equipment. It’s going to be a considerable dollar 
amount to be submitted to our insurance company. Detective Rossing spent a substantial 
amount of time at the golf course documenting the damage and putting together his report. 
The culprit has been arrested and Ryan is working on the charges.  



3 | P a g e  
 

 We also experienced a mishap between a new green’s employee mowing the range, and 
the range not being properly picked of golf balls. It resulted in the greens employee mowing 
over half of the range filled with balls and destroying a number of them. Kyle’s department 
worked with Tony to get the range picked a couple times daily to keep it open to our golfers. 
New range balls have been delivered, and we’re back on track. The mishap impacted the range 
for about a week.  
 We continue to have plumbing issues in the restaurant. I have one more potential solution 
lined up and we’ll see if it’s effective. If not, then I’m going to have to go back to the drawing 
board. Every time they try to run the dishwasher, the plumbing backs up into the kitchen. 
We’ve tried a number of solutions (and yes, the grease trap has been pumped), and I have one 
more to try. I’ve also been in touch with the electrician, and we’re looking at getting the 
electricity re-worked and outlets replaced after the restaurant closes for the fall so we don’t 
shut them down while the crew pulls everything apart.  
 The bid packet for the roof has been released and bids are due to me by the 30th of August. 
At the September meeting I hope to have a bid for approval. We’ve also been trying to contact 
Collins Excavating to get an estimate on the foundation support, which I’d like to get done 
ahead of the roofing.  
  
Public Works – I want to give kudos to Jon and Rick for all their help with the vandalism at the 
golf course. They were on site on the 22nd and 23rd to help with boarding up windows, cleaning 
up glass and repairing what they could. They were quick and extremely helpful during this 
incident, and I want to make sure to officially recognize their efforts.  
 Moe has encountered some issues at the stump dump on Elm Drive. In particular, one 
individual is using the dump as his personal dumping ground as he clears his land for a new 
home. This is far beyond the standard “yard waste” from the Town of Lincoln that we’re 
accepting for their Fire Wise program. Moe confronted him and was threatened with a lawsuit. 
I called Bill Hassey after this, and they’ve been in touch with the individual to put a stop to it. 
That said, the inclusion of Lincoln in dumping has had a significant impact on the sheer volume 
at the stump dump. Moe’s looking to get a quote for a tub grinder to come out and grind up 
the debris.  
 See attached for DPW report on July activities. 
 
Zoning/Planning – We have one – potentially two – housing developments coming to Eagle 
River! A group building 36 apartments at the corner of 45/70 on the south end of Wall Street 
is meeting with the Planning Commission at the August meeting for a change in zoning 
designation and to acquire the conditional use permit for a multi-family development and will 
return for the September meeting with the final plans for approval. These apartments will be 
market rate rental pricing. The second one is just in the beginning stages of discussions. It 
would be an “affordable housing” development (not section 8!) by a company who is building 
elsewhere in Vilas County and is interested in a second location. I’ve had one conversation 
with VCEDC on their behalf, and they’ll be bringing the developer for a second meeting in mid-
August. This is good news as the housing market remains tight.  
 In anticipation of this multi-family development, I’m working with MSA on a Developer’s 
Agreement to spell out the responsibilities of the City versus the developer in regard to utility 



4 | P a g e  
 

connections, streets, etc. We will have that available ahead of the September Planning 
Commission meeting when they bring their final plans for approval. 
 We also have a waiver request for a property in the Tamarack Business Park for an 
extension on the one-year building requirement. An individual is interested in purchasing a lot 
from the pet crematory owner, to work toward establishing a garage to service the FedEx 
trucks. He would like confirmation of the waiver prior to purchasing the property. That request 
will also be heard by the Planning Commission at their August meeting with a recommendation 
to come to the Council at this month’s meeting.  
 

2024 Projects 
 

Dog Park – I’ve been working with Greg Maines on surveying off two parcels for sale on Elm 
Drive. The draft maps will be provided to the Planning Commission, and with their 
recommendation, will be presented to the Council for approval. I would like to get them listed 
for sale before summer is out to give us an advantage on getting them sold.  
 
Chip sealing – All of the crack and flex-patching have been completed. Fahner asked DPW to 
store the aggregate at the shop for the topcoat when they do the chip sealing. That should be 
done by the end of August. 



5 | P a g e  
 



6 | P a g e  
 

 



 

FROM THE DESK OF CORY HOFFMANN, DEPUTY CLERK/TREASURER 

JULY 2024 CITY COUNCIL MEETING REPORT 
  

 Entering daily golf course sales in Workhorse, which includes producing a sales report from G1 and using 
that to enter the sales.  

 Worked with G1 support to recommend different reports for the golf course to use to figure the amount of 
cash to be taken to the bank for daily sales.  

 Having issues with checks being lost in the mail…..Republic Services was one of them. Have had to stop 
payment on checks and re-submit for June 18th mailing. Incredible Bank did waive the stop payment fees 
for this.  

 Received an open records request that was also received by many clerks and treasurers in the state. The 
consensus was that it was a scam.  

 Helped Becky with another open record request. 
 Attended the annual Clerks and Treasurer’s Institute through UW Green Bay July 15-19th.  
 I was asked about a stipend for employees that would go on their spouse’s health insurance instead of 

enrolling in ours. I did contact Kris at Vilas County on how they pay this out. I do have the information if the 
council recommends, we proceed with this.  

 Completed 2nd quarter 2024 payroll reports. 
 Still waiting for 2023 journal entries from the auditor to close that year and move on.  
 June bank statements have been reconciled. 
 Accounts payable check sent out weekly. 
 Daily printing and distributing invoices to varies departments for approval of payment.  
 Tracking due to expenses and processing invoices to departments.  
 Payroll processed every other week. More temp employees in summer with Lifeguards and seasonal golf 

course employees.  
 Monthly Sales and PRAT Tax reports to the WI Dept of Revenue for golf course sales 
 Processing personal property tax payments in the Vilas County Ascent Program that were due July 31st.  

 

 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 

  

  

  



 

1 | P a g e  
 

Clerks Report 
July/August 2024 

 
Elec�ons: Absentee ballots con�nue to come in and get logged in WisVote for processing. In Person 
Absentee Vo�ng started on July 30 and ended August 9.  The special vo�ng depu�es visited the care 
facili�es twice for this elec�on period as not all residents were available the first �me. I atended 
required elec�on trainings and hosted a training for the City of Eagle River Chief Inspectors on August 7.  
My training to poll workers was heavy on elec�on safety and security.  Elec�on administra�on con�nued 
through July and August for the August 13 elec�on. The elec�on is Tuesday August 13. 
 
Liquor Licenses: We have one new Beer and Wine license applica�on for Dirty Kidz Crew LLC, DBA Toad 
in the Hole, Beth Millin Agent.  The no�ce has been published and the wait period is covered with the 
9/1 applica�on term date. 
 
Operators Licenses:  Not too many this month.  
 
Permits/Licenses:   
 
We have a request to reserve some parking for up to 150 motorcycles coming into the city on 8/17 for 
the charitable organiza�on, Preslie Pay it Forward Toy Drive.  They are scheduled to be here for a couple 
of hours, stopping by Grandmas Toybox and ea�ng at LP’s Pizza and Pasta. The event organizer is working 
with Chief Dobbs on logis�cs of reserving an area for that many bikes to park for a couple of hours on a 
Saturday in August.   
 
Reminder that the second year of the Dynamic Innova�ons Recycling event is on August 24, 9-1:00PM at 
the Eagle River Elementary School.   
 
We received a repeat applica�on for Three Eagle Half Marathon and 5k with no changes from previous 
years. 
 
All events are compiled/updated into a document that is shared with all department heads, ERRP, the 
Chamber and the fire department for planning.   
 
Insurance:  I have submited a claim for the golf course clubhouse damage on July 21, one for liability at 
the restaurant and one for property loss.  The claims specialists are working on how to proceed.  The 
restaurant has made a claim with their own insurance carrier for their loss un�l Statewide completes 
their inves�ga�on.  
 
Special Assessment Requests: I have processed four special assessment requests since the previous 
council mee�ng.  
 
Department of Revenue Form Filing:  The Expenditure Restraint Incen�ve Program Worksheet that was 
previously filed was flagged by the Department of Revenue due to TID debt/revenue repor�ng.  
Although this was completed and signed off on by both BAIRD and CLA with TID included, the DOR agent 
wanted it removed from the worksheet. Robin sat in on the phone conference with the State and we 
amended the filing with the DOR agent.  Going forward, the TID fund will be en�rely separate and should 
not be accounted for on the ERIP or Budget Summary. 
 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Mee�ngs:  Following the July mee�ngs, all licenses and permits were produced, mailed/emailed to the 
applicants. The Planning Commission, Finance Commitee, and City Council dra� minutes were 
produced and a truncated version of the City Council mee�ng minutes, with all mo�ons, was 
published in the VCNR. Resolu�ons were executed and saved digitally and filed in the physical 
resolu�on book.  All Clerk items were added to the August agenda. All Clerk suppor�ng documents for 
the July City Council mee�ngs were prepared and supplied for Robins mee�ng binder. All Eagle River 
agendas were posted onto the bulle�n boards, sent to the email distribu�on list, and posted onto the 
website. All Vilas County, ERRP, NPSD, Airport, and LVG supplied agendas were posted on our bulle�n 
board.   
 
Taxes/Assessor:  Associated Appraisals con�nues with the interim market revalua�on with the last 
invoice repor�ng 97.5% complete.  The Assessor did not meet the original no�ce dates for an�cipated 
July mailing to residents as the assessment roll was not complete.  Associated Appraisals Assessor 
“No�ces of changed assessment” were mailed on 8/6/2024 with informa�on on Open Book (8/19 phone 
and 8/20 at City Hall) and Board of Review (9/5 at City Hall).  The Board of Review date had to be 
rescheduled to meet revalua�on publica�on requirement to September 5, 9-11AM.  Examina�on of 
Assessment Roll/Open Book/Board of Review/Open Mee�ng no�ces were posted and published as 
statute requires. I have completed the BOR training and have forwarded the training to Kim.  Diane and 
Dan will also be comple�ng before the BOR two-hour mee�ng.  This BOR training will be reported to the 
DOR before the first two-hour mee�ng.   
 
I was able to manually start pulling the values out of the preliminary assessment roll for the BID numbers 
as the BID Board sets their budgeted special assessment rate based on values.  
 
Un�l we get a completed Statement of Assessment filed with the State, Levy figures will also be held up.  
 
I have contacted Greg Maines for comple�on of the airport hangar surveys again. He intends to work 
with Rob Hom yet to verify that the survey conforms to what the airport intended.  Once this comes 
back to my desk, I can get the BFI’s started for filing with the register of deeds and in turn get the start of 
the City generated tax bills for this year. My end of year is definitely filling up!  
 
I con�nue to have problems with a couple room tax payers in the City and have charged late filing fees to 
encourage compliance.   
 
Clerk Cer�fica�on/Training: I atended the Clerks/Treasurers Ins�tute the week of July 15 – 18.  It was a 
heavy week of learning. I look forward to next year’s session.  I have the annual Clerks Conference in 
Madison on August 29 and 30.   
 
City Hall:   Summer is here, the toiletry orders for the city, golf course, and parks have been frequent. 
People con�nued to register their kids for swimming lessons right up to the day before the last session.  
 
 
Becky J Bolte 
Clerk – City of Eagle River 


	2024.8.15 - FC & CC AGENDA NOTICE
	1. Call to Order

	7-9-24 FC and CC Minutes
	Event 3 Eagle Marathon
	Event Preslie Motorcycle Parking
	MSA - 08 15 24 Update
	MSA - SS4A-Fact-Sheet_FY24
	SS4A grants are already making an impact nationwide
	SS4A amplifies our impact by working across government and with external partners
	SS4A helps applicants compete for funding based on merits, not technical capacity
	SS4A award recipients receive extra support to ensure successful grant administration

	The next funding opportunity is open now!

	BAIRD Q2 2024 Eagle River General Fund Budget Monitor Report
	BAIRD Staff Note - 2024 City of Eagle River Quarterly Financial Report Q2
	THE CITY OF EAGLE RIVER, WISCONSIN
	COMMON COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET
	COUNCIL SECTION: 
	DISCUSSION/ACTION
	ITEM NUMBER:  1
	TITLE: 2024 City of Eagle River General Fund & Golf Course Quarterly Financial Report-Quarter 2
	DATE
	August 13, 2024
	VOTE REQUIRED:
	N/A
	PREPARED BY: Adam Ruechel, Baird Budget Consultant

	Description:
	As part of Baird’s contractual budgetary consulting assistance, it is recommended to provide staff and council members with a quarterly financial report to showcase areas where the city is exceeding, on track, or below revenue or expenditure projectio...
	Below is a breakdown of estimated general fund revenues and expenditures as of 6/30/2024:
	As you can see in the table some fund areas such as Other Financing Sources, Fines/Forfeitures, Licenses and Permits, and Miscellaneous are showing as exceeding the quarterly revenue average (Q2 should be around 50%).  Other areas such as Taxes, Publi...
	As you can see in the table most expenditure accounts within the general fund are showing to be in good standing in relation towards the % of budget quarterly average which would be 50%.   Some areas such as General Government and Culture, Recreation,...
	Below is a breakdown of the estimated golf course revenues and expenditures as of 6/30/2024:
	Below is a breakdown of the combined funds as of 06/30/2024:
	Using the first two quarters of revenue/expenditure data here is a projection of where the year could end for the general fund and golf course fund:
	The YTD projection is only utilizing two quarters of financial actuals to forecast the potential year end.  With the golf course more than likely being the busiest during quarter 3 I would expect these numbers to change showing closer to the budgeted ...
	Finally attached to this staff note you will find the 2nd Quarter Budget Monitoring Report for the City of Eagle River thru 6/30/2024.  This report’s goal is to provide the staff and council members with a snapshot of 10 key general fund revenue and e...
	The accounts are categorized with a status update of the following:
	  This sign indicates the city has collected money above revenue projections or are currently forecasted to exceed.
	  This sign indicates the city is on track to either hit budgeted amounts for revenue or expenditures.
	 This sign indicates this account is something Baird/city staff will continue to monitor as currently projections are showing this may be below revenue projections or could be above expenditure projections.
	 This sign indicates this account has been confirmed it will end either below revenue projections or has been confirmed it will end above expenditure projections.  This is something Baird/city staff will have to address in the future year budget prop...
	Please review the following attached document and if you have any questions, please let the City Administrator know and I will work with staff to provide further clarification.
	Attachments:
	2nd Quarter Budget Monitoring Report
	Workforce Budget Comparison Report-General Fund to show where numbers in Monitoring Report are generated.

	Planning Commission 2024.8.1 FULL PACKET
	Waiver - PlanningCommissionApp
	Waiver - Tamarack Biz Park Lot 12 CSM
	Waiver - Public Hearing Letter 2024.7.10
	Waiver Public Hearing Notice - Waiver Tamarack Lot 12 2024.7.10
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

	Waiver - Owner LIst
	Housing Dev - Application-for-Planning-Commission-Hearing 2023.6.26_signed
	Amend the Zoning Classification or Boundaries of a District
	Zoning Ordinance Amendment
	Conditional Use Permit

	Housing Dev - Zoning Permit_signed
	Housing Dev - Legal Description
	Housing Dev - Planning & Zoning Map
	Housing Dev - 300' Buffer Neighbors
	Sheet1

	Waiver - Public Comments - Commerce Loop.pdf
	Sheet1

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADP63F5.tmp
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


	Planning - Elm Drive #1 - 2024267 - REV CSM PRELIM 7-29-24
	Eagle River Golf Course July 2024 Marketing Report
	DPW - Quotation_Q-37832_2_CITY OF EAGLE RIVER - OP64194
	ERPD - LAMBO Cranberry Fest Contract
	ERPD - LAMBO justification
	ERPD - Cranberry Fest Traffic Flow - 2024 LAMO Assignments
	ERPD - FD Commendation from Sheriff Fath
	Comission Re-assignments Memo 2024.7.31
	Council Commission Appointments.pdf
	Sheet1


	Admin - August Council Report 2024.8.1
	City Administrator’s Report

	Treasurer July 2024
	Clerks July Report
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	2024.8.15 - FC & CC AGENDA NOTICE.pdf
	1. Call to Order

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADPDBEB.tmp
	THE CITY OF EAGLE RIVER, WISCONSIN
	COMMON COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET
	COUNCIL SECTION: 
	DISCUSSION/ACTION
	ITEM NUMBER:  1
	TITLE: 2024 City of Eagle River General Fund & Golf Course Quarterly Financial Report-Quarter 2
	DATE
	August 13, 2024
	VOTE REQUIRED:
	N/A
	PREPARED BY: Adam Ruechel, Baird Budget Consultant

	Description:
	As part of Baird’s contractual budgetary consulting assistance, it is recommended to provide staff and council members with a quarterly financial report to showcase areas where the city is exceeding, on track, or below revenue or expenditure projectio...
	Below is a breakdown of estimated general fund revenues and expenditures as of 6/30/2024:
	As you can see in the table some fund areas such as Other Financing Sources, Fines/Forfeitures, Licenses and Permits, and Miscellaneous are showing as exceeding the quarterly revenue average (Q2 should be around 50%).  Other areas such as Taxes, Publi...
	As you can see in the table most expenditure accounts within the general fund are showing to be in good standing in relation towards the % of budget quarterly average which would be 50%.   Some areas such as General Government and Culture, Recreation,...
	Below is a breakdown of the estimated golf course revenues and expenditures as of 6/30/2024:
	Below is a breakdown of the combined funds as of 06/30/2024:
	Using the first two quarters of revenue/expenditure data here is a projection of where the year could end for the general fund and golf course fund:
	The YTD projection is only utilizing two quarters of financial actuals to forecast the potential year end.  With the golf course more than likely being the busiest during quarter 3 I would expect these numbers to change showing closer to the budgeted ...
	Finally attached to this staff note you will find the 2nd Quarter Budget Monitoring Report for the City of Eagle River thru 6/30/2024.  This report’s goal is to provide the staff and council members with a snapshot of 10 key general fund revenue and e...
	The accounts are categorized with a status update of the following:
	  This sign indicates the city has collected money above revenue projections or are currently forecasted to exceed.
	  This sign indicates the city is on track to either hit budgeted amounts for revenue or expenditures.
	 This sign indicates this account is something Baird/city staff will continue to monitor as currently projections are showing this may be below revenue projections or could be above expenditure projections.
	 This sign indicates this account has been confirmed it will end either below revenue projections or has been confirmed it will end above expenditure projections.  This is something Baird/city staff will have to address in the future year budget prop...
	Please review the following attached document and if you have any questions, please let the City Administrator know and I will work with staff to provide further clarification.
	Attachments:
	2nd Quarter Budget Monitoring Report
	Workforce Budget Comparison Report-General Fund to show where numbers in Monitoring Report are generated.

	Blank Page
	2024.8.15 - FC & CC AGENDA NOTICE.pdf
	1. Call to Order

	Blank Page



